MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
MARCH 08, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 1

CALL TO ORDER

The Carroll County Public Service Authority held their meeting on Monday, March 9, 2020 at
3:00 p.m. in the Carroll County Governmental Center Board Meeting Room. Members present included:
Doug Winesett, Chairman, Robbie McCraw, Vice-Chairman, Phillip McCraw, Garry Jessup, and Tracy
Moore, and Dr. Littrell. Also present were interim Director, Dana Phillips, and Secretary/Treasurer,
Debra Frost.

Citizens Time
No one present
{ORDER)

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Upcn a motion by Mr. Robkie McCraw, seconded by Mr. Doug Winesett, and duly carried the
Authority does hereby approve the consent agenda, sections A and C. The February 10, 2020 minutes
were also approved, they are on file in the PSA office. Claims are as follows:

Claims

Checks #23916-23340 Claims Feb 21, 2020 in amount of $540,216.10
Checks #23941-23963 Claims March 4, 2020 in amount of $117,716.23

Transfer for Claims

CCPSA to Operating - Feb 21, 2020 -$40,216.10
CCPSA to Operating - March 9, 2020-5117,716.23

Transfer to Reserves
CCPSA to O & M Reserve - $5,000.00
CCPSA to Short Lived Asset - 55,000.00



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
MARCH S, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 2

New Business

Mr. Robbie McCraw: | would Jike to see us start showing on our time sheets, that the guys are using out
in the field { would like to see their time broke out. Where they are at, maybe do like a list of materials
that they use, an each thing that they use and to track the actual cost of what is going on. Maybe if they
use any equipment the hours on the equipment before and after that way, we can track that. If you
need something as a sample, | have a sample. | bet Tracy has something along that line too.

Mr. Tracy Moore: We do.

Mrs. Dana Phillips: Currently Shane, Scotty and John daily email what they did that day. That has
whoever was helping them or assisting them. They do not always put the time, how long it takes them
to do each item. We can certainly do samething like that. But use a different sheet besides a time sheet

to keep it clean, if that’s what you would like.

Mr. Robbie McCraw: | think that would be the appropriate thing to do to keep a better track on what it
is costing on items. | can send you something so you can see what will work the best.

Mrs. Dana Phillips: OK if you all will send that to me. We will get that started.

Project Up-Dates

Mrs. Dana Phillips: This week we had about three meters come in to be set. So even though our
connection cost has gone up we are still setting several meters each week. | think you all saw the letier
from Mount Rodgers Planning District Commission. We had a grant for the Cana well improvements.
This ran cut at the end of June this past year June 30™, 2019. We do not have all our grant funds
expended. We were still waiting on the Lane Group for their estimate for what it would cost to get well
#8 filtration system up and going. Basically, we were working on the wells, If we could get the wells up
and running and updating them some and the filtration system up and running. Right now, we are not
able to use #8 that much because it is silty. But we got the letter from Brian Reed and they will be
pulling that money back because we did not complete it by June 30, 2019. Part of what was there was a
$100,000.00 match that went along with that. And we were not going to be able to get those funds from
the county either. So, at this time we have spent $28,000.00 in the grant and we must show for that
amount. So, when we get the price back from the Lane Group, we will see what that looks like. | have no
idea what it will be. | know that the building will have to be expanded in order o hold the filtration



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
MARCH 8, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROCGM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 3

system. So, we will re-address that, at that fime. We can go back and re-apply. But we would siill have to
have the match of the grant. So, when we get to the point that we have the bid in for the improvements
we will see how you all feel about it and go from there. In the past they were able to set the money
aside and go ahead and use the grant money in a different year but that as changed with the Governer.
Do you have any questions? | won't go over the PSA general updates, but we did meet with, we are
currently in a contract with a tank company. it is called Suez. Originally when we got into this agreement
with them, they were Caldwell and the agreement is up in 2021. So, to refresh ourselves we had a
meeting Scotty, John and myself and them they will be getting back to us at the tank at Lynnhaven that
is the one that looks so bad on 221 and see if we can get that on this years contract for this year. What
was wrong with that one and the reason they had not worked on it was there is a valve that has a
problem underneath the tank. He Is going to see if that Is part of the contract and get back with is.

Mr. Tracy Moore: That valve don’t even cut that tank off does it?

Mrs. Dana Phillips: It is broken. But he thought that he is the gentlemen that was originally with
Caldwell, when we went into the contract with Caldwell. So, he was going to check and see if that would
be part of the maintenance. So, we are hoping it will be and we can get that taken care of this year. As
soon as we get that report back from him, we will have that to you all. Do you all have any questions? If
not, thank you.

PSA Update:

The PSA has approximately 200 miles of water lines, 50 miles of gravity sewer lines, 25 miles of force
main sewer line, 795 fire hydrants, 12 sewer pump stations, 12 water storage tanks, several wells and
several water booster pump stations. The PSA’s Water systems are as follows: Cana, Exit 1, Fancy
Gap, Regional, Tower Road and Hillcrest Estates. The PSA’s Sewer systems are as follows: Fancy Gap,
Woodlawn, Gladeville/Cranberry, Hillsville and Loves. All of this is operated and maintained with a
staff of 13 people.

s Total of 73 work orders in February {check pressure, check for leak, turn-off, turn-on, etc.}
e Construction items completed —
o Feh. 3-Took down fire hydrant Gardner Mill, Fixed Fire hydrants on Double Cabin, B & B
Tire {dug out) and 100 Cottonwood, Work Orders & Markings, Boggs installed #2 Pump
at Pleasantview



o 0 0O Q0 0 0 0 o

©C 0 0O 0 0 0O 0O O o

MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
MARCH 9, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 4

Feb. 4-Rmoved meter 179 Sunset, set meter 13702 Fancy Gap Hwy, work
orders/Markings {Seeded and Strawing)

Feb. 5-Work orders/markings

Feb. 6-Waork orders/markings

Febh.7-Work orders/markings

Feb. 10-Ted Snow Sewer, Work orders/markings

Feb. 11-Turn off day (62 Turn offs)

fFeb. 12- Turn on’s, work orders/markings

Feb. 13- Read Meters (all day)/markings

Feb. 14- Read Meters, pumped out Motel-6 meter, got reading, pumped out Carroll
House meter/got reading/ Re-reads

Feb. 18- Moved equipment to Twin Forks/Markings/Word Orders

Feb. 19- Gravity Sewer bore Twin Forks/Markings

Feb. 20- Made Sewer Connections Twin Farks/Markings/Re-Reads

Feb. 24-Markings/Work Orders

Feb. 25-Markings/Work Orders

Feb. 26- Finished Bore & Connection

Feb. 27-Markings/Work Orders

Feb. 28-Markings/Work Drders

Miss Utility Markings (2 emergency, 53 water and 24 sewer tickets)

Maintenance items completed-

Q

c o 0 O ©

Read Meters

Work Orders

Re-reads, turn offs/turn on’s

Regular pump station maintenance

Removed/rebuilt vacuum pump at Senior Road Pump Station

No other maintenance was dene or items for maintenance were purchased to his
knowledge. SQ

Operations items completed-

o}

Routine water flushing



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
MARCH 9, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGES

o Daily - sewer plant at Loves, check chemicals in water systems, wells, tanks, sewer
pump stations, customer service, etc.
o Repairs at WWTP at Loves

s« Office items completed-
o Daily-customer service, deposits, review of payments, bills, invoices, scan checks,
balance bank statements, close-out, ete.
o Monthly-meter reading {cffice staff and field staff), print hills, print late-bills, prepare
cut-off list, close-cut, balance bank statements, etc.
¢ Rate study-continue
o Researching new cloud-based billing software

Old Business

Mir. Garry Jessup: Bob Armstrong dic you ever get with him?

Mr. Doug Winesett: Mo Sir | have not had an opportunity too. If you would just have him call me.
Mr. Garry Jessup: | did.

Mrs. Dana Phillips: He came in and paid his connection fee.

Mr. Garry Jessup: He still wants to talk to you.

Mr. Doug Winesett: Okay I'll talk to most anybody as long as they don’t have a ball bat. Gne thing |
would like to touch on z littfe Dana is as everybody knows we have 5 of our members of the BOS here
with us today, 3 of them currently sitting also on this board. There are couple items all the different
departments, excuse me there is 6 {members) here. Gne of the situations we have got in over the years
is we have some pieces of equipment that were bought several years ago we have a large tandem dump
truck. As for the PSA’s purposes we don't use it very much. But other departments do. | was told it was
bought with grant money so we cannat dispose of it. | think we need Celell manitoring the hours on it
and spread the cost of maintenance out on it. And, we have a backhoe, that spent most of its time over
at the land fill. Is that correct? And we also have a track hoe. Is that correct, we do? It is my perception
that some of the other colnty’s entities use these for their purposes. They should record the



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
MARCH 9, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE®6

heurs. I don’t know what is y'all thoughts are? Should the PSA be compensated? [ think we should at
least share the maintenance. Fm am just thinking out loud.

Mr. Cellell Dalton: | can answer that. My thought is we need to set an hourly rate with an operator. |
don’t know if we are providing the operator or not. That should be the compensation. VDOT has an
hourly book for rates. | think that can be part of the deal. | have told Dana before Carroll is an awful nice
place at the end of the day bookkeeping in my world is at the end of the day somebody pay for it. There
needs to be process or method out there, that [ can’t give away what the PSA has. | told you that. This
has been done in the past. There needs to be a process. Some sort of paperwork or retribution. To be
compensated for the vehicles somehow both ways.

Mr. Robbie McCraw: Do we just not use the backhoe? Do our guys not use it?

Mr. Doug Winesett: Robbie, basically now we are down personnel wise to where we are not really doing
much construction. What 1 see it is repairs, maintenance and setting meters. And the small excavator.

Mir. Garry lessup: Are we talking about the backhoe, the little backhoe for the track hoe?

Mr. Doug Winesett: Wel! we have z little excavator that we can haul behind a small truck that we use
normally. And then we have a larger backhoe that stays mainly aver at the land fill. And we also have a
311-track hoe, a large tandem dump truck and trailer. If we could have a motion to pursue setting rates

on the pieces of equipment where the other county entities is concerned.

Mrs. Tracy Moore: [ have a question. | was always under the understanding the excavators were bought
partly fike half from the county maintenance.

Mrs. Dana Phillips: t do not know | can’t answer that. The dump truck was bought from the grart money
from the Woodlawn sewer project. Of course, the mini and the sewer jetier all was from grant.

Mr. Tracy Moore: | just always heard that. | just wanted to clarify on that.

Mr. Doug Winesett: | guess we need to go back and investigate. [ think it’d be fair that we do make a
motion to pursue it,

Mr. Tracy Moore: | just want to make sure,

Mr. Garry Jessup: Can we table it until next meeting.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
MARCH 9, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 7

Mrs. Doug Winesett: Can you look back on the records and see Dana? Anyone else?

Mr. Tracy Moore: | just always heard that. | just wanted to clarify on that.

Mr. Doug Winesett: | guess we need to go back and investigate, | think it is fair that we do make a
maotion to pursue it

Mr. Tracy Moore: | just want to make sure.

M. Garry lessup: Can we table it until next meeting.

Mrs. Doug Winesett: Can you look back on the records and see Dana? Anyone else?
(ORDER)

CLOSED MEETING-PURSUANT TO VA CODE SECTION 2.2-3711 A {7} CONSULTATION WITH LEGAL
COUNSEL

Upon a motion by Mr. Robbie McCraw, seconded by Mr. Jessup and duly carried by the Authority
does hereby enter closed meeting at 3:19 p.m. untif 4:08 p.m. for the discussion of VA code 2.2-3711 A
(7} Consultation with county Attarney

(ORDER]

Upon a motion by Mr, Jessup, seconded by Mr, Phillip McCraw and duly carried by the Authority
does hereby convent out of closed meeting.

Whereas the Authority has convened a Closed Meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative
recorded vote on the motion to close in accordance with Virginia Freedom of Information Act.

{ORDER)

Upon a motion by Mr. Robhie McCraw, seconded by Mr. Moore, and duly certified the PSA
Authority does certify the Closed Meeting as followings



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
MARCH 9, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 8

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED MEETING

Therefore, be it resolved that the Authority certifies that to the best of each members knowledge
(1} only public business lawfully exempt from open requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the
Closed Meeting in which the certification as identified in this motion concerning the closed meeting were
heard or considered by the Authority certification resolution applies and {11) only such public matters as
were identified in the motion concerning the Closed Meeting were heard, or considered by the Authority.

{ORDER)
WOODLAWN APARTMENT PROJECT

Upon a motion by Mr. Robbie McCraw, seconded by Mr. Doug Winesett, and duly carried the
Authority does hereby waive the connection fees for the Woodlawn apartments projects, and propose
that they provide the labor and material to install the connections per our specification and per our
inspection.

AUTHORITY MEMBER’S TIME

Mr, Gary Jessup: What did y'all find on the financial committee Tracy and Robbie ? Y'all were on the
committee to come up with refinancing or part of that.

Mr. Robbie McCraw: We have not discussed that yet with Mr. Dalton. He was going to get that
information together and give it to us. We did meet with Dana on the budget. But we have not come up

with a resolution to bring toward you all yet on refinancing.

Mr. Garry Jessup: Rates what are we going to do about that? There is no way that it will operate the way
it is operating right now.

Mr. Doug Winesett: Dana would you like to address that?

Mrs. Dana Phillips: We are currently looking at the rates on all the exits and we are compiling our
information for those exits and expenses for each exit.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
MARCH 9, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE S

Mr. Gary Jessup: Is that what this was?

Mr. Dana Phillips: That was a proposed budget | sent to all the PSA members. That is a budget that was
prepared before we had the cuts that we knew we were going to have. The first section is what it had
always been in the past. Whera we the Board had paid the New River Regional Water debt service and
where we had the EDA availability fee in there. Then you have one budget that has the proposed change
at New River Valley Regional Water the rate would change that is also in there. The other proposed
budget is if we did not have the IDA or EDA agreements. So that is just a proposed budget that we have
been working on.

Mr. Garry Jessup: We will have to establish a rate before this right?

Mrs. Dana Phillips: Yes, and we did have a meeting with Corbin Stone he is from Robinson, Farmer and
Cox. He is going o get us a proposal back on daing a rate study for different areas of the county. We
have not got those proposals back yet.

Mr. Phillip McCraw: | would like to thank them for being here with us this afternaon, the ladies for the
work they do. And the board for the concern they have for doing the right thing. It is decision making,
some of it will not be popular but { think it will be each one of us willing to do the right thing for the
county and the people and | appreciate that.

Mr. Doug Winesett: Phillip that was weli said, that's pretty much my feelings. | think theoretically we are
headed in the same direction. Perhaps loe you can give more insight that we are all in this together. And
we will all hopefuily work our way out of it together.

Mr. Rohbie McCraw: | don't really have anything. | just appreciate what everyone’s doing and hope we
can continue to move forward.

Dr. Littrell: I don't really have anything either. ] think we had a good meeting with good information,
let’s just keep moving forward.

Mr. Tracy Moore: Thank you to everyone for coming out. | do have a couple questions. On the grant that
is repaid can we use the hourly labor and stuff as part of the match for that grant down there in Cana?

Mrs. Dana Phillips: Not that | am aware of.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
MARCH 8, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 10

Mr. Tracy Moaore: | know you wasn't able to meet with the board on the budget and all, is that going to
be anytime soon? Do you have something scheduled with Celiell or something to go over?

Mrs. Dana Phillips: | guess that would be a question maybe Cellell can answer. 1 did copy him on the
email that was sent to all of you all. And | would be glad to send it to Rex and Joe also. But if you want to

meet that is fine.
ivir. Tracy Moore: | was just curious where we were at with it.

Mrs. Dana Phillips: Whatever the Boards or the BOS pleasure would be. [ got sick on y'all after [ left that
night so. { hope | didn’t get y’all sick.

Mr. Tracy Moore: it was Robbie.
Mr. Garry Jessup: Really, we can’t do nothing about that until we establish a rate right for our budget?

Mrs. Dana Phillips: Rates will have to change to balance the budget, yes. But | do have those proposed
budgets, and everyone is welcome to lock at them. I'll be glad to meet with whoever wants to meet.

Mr. Tracy Moore; If it is something that Rebbie and | need to meet with Cellell, as part of the financial
we czn. Whatever.

Mr. Robbie McCraw: Probably moving forward with the rates is going to be the primary thing.

Mr. Tracy Mocre: That's all | got, thank you all for all that you do.

Mr. Doug Winesett: Anything else?

Mr. Celleli Dalton: If the finance board wants to be here, | have been talking to the health department
about a free rate study out there. The health department has money, it seems that they wilt help fund a

rate analysist far the PSA and hopefully we will know sometime this afternoon if she can be here
Monday afternoon.

Mr. Tracy Moore: Thank you Cellell fer all you do to help us too.



MEETING MINUTES
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
MARCH 8, 2020
CARROLL COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER
BOARD MEETING ROOM
HILLSVILLE, VA
PAGE 11

(ORDER)
ADIOURNMENT

Upon a motion by Mr. Winesett, seconded by Mr. Robby McCraw, and duly carried the Authority
does hereby adjourn at 4:16 pm until their next regularly scheduled meeting on April. 13, 2020 at 3:00
pm at the Carrall County Government Center.

Mr. Doug Winesett, Chairman Debra Frost, Secretary/Treasurer

Dana Phillips, Interim Director



Page :
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register

Date ; 3172020 9:40:07 AM

User Name : DANA

Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Check Number : 23964 Gheck Date : 31712020

Vendor : 718 1 POINT COMMUNICATIONS

200 42597 3M7I2020 20004200225 ETHERNET MONTHLY CHARGES 360.00

Invoice Amount 1 350,00 Discount Amount : 0.60 Check Amount : 350.00

Check Number : 23965 Check Date T 3MTRO20

Vendor : 878 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

300 42550 3/30/2020 2117006266283 EXTENDED LIFE BLADES 154457 12.34

|nvoice Amount 1 12,34 Discount Amount : .00 Check Amount o 1234

Check Number . 23866 Check Date + 3712020

Vendor r 237 APPALACHIAN NATURAL GAS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY

200 42604 31302020 0791-00601-001 NATURAL GAS 1/30-2/27 2020 164.28

Invoice Amount T 164.28 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 164.28

Check Number T 23967 Check Date T 32020

Vendor 110 APPALACHIAN POWER

300 42551 32412020 024-847-930-0-85758 CARROLLTON PIKE FADBIS HI 857.47

200 42552 3/24/2020 029-977-971-0-1CARROLL COUNTY WELL #3 83.30

200 42553 312312020 025-709-801-0-12671 PLEASANTVIEW ROAD 3,284.93

300 42554 312312020 026-785-896-0-23104 AIRPORT SEWER PUMP STA1 216.13

200 42555 32312020 022-750-165-0-65031 COULSON CHURCH RD WATE 31.31

200 42558 312312020 027-477-104-0-45035 COULSON CHURCH RCAD WE 205.10

200 42657 3/25/2020 027-413-643-0-7238 BEAMERS KNOB ROAD 18.29

200 42558 312312020 027-578-441-0-1385 SPRINWILLOW DRIVE 153.04

200 A2558 3/25/2020 029-481-488-1-824 BLACKBERRY LANE PUMP HOUS 110,22

306 42560 3/25/2020 023-801-356-0-4558 SENION RCAD SEWER FUMP S 11.23

200 42561 3/2412020 025-013-471-0-AWOODLAVWN WELL #4 g9.12
200 425862 3/25/2020 020-684-695-0-7467 STORE HILE RCAD PLEASANTV 1,206.80
200 42563 372512020 020-285-811-2-0512 COUNRY CLUB LANE 57.95
200 42564 312512026 022-108-332-0-2WILSON WELL #2 243.44
200 42585 312512020 024-340-432-0-7 SUMMER WELL #1 85.96
200 42565 312512020 025-209-332-C-7TWILSON WELL #1 9.12
300 42589 3M18/2020 029-770-284-1-88103 FANCY GAP HWY SEWER PUR 13.87
200 42601 3/30/2020 024-041-215-0-7139 OAK RIDGE ROAD WATER PUM 285,70
200 42602 33072020 020-644-274-0-0163 DEER RIDGE ROAD PUMP HOU 20.40
200 42605 343112020 025-608-188-0-5227 IRON RIDGE ROAD 4578
300 426086 3/30/2020 029-780-128-0-13121 GLENDALE ROAD SEWER PUR 818.33
Invoice Amount 1 7,802.58 Discount Amount - 0.00 Check Amount . 7,802.58

GCheck Number 1 23958 GCheck Date 1 3172020

Vendor ; 508 B & B TIRE SERVICE, INC.

200 42567 313042020 59536 INSIDE REPAIR 10.00
200 42568 330/2020 58545 COUNTERACT, LT 235/BOR17E TIRE 154484 1.082.00
Invoice Amount ¢ 1,082.00 Discount Amount . 0.00 Check Amount 4+ 1,082.00

Check Numher . 23988 Check Date : 3M7i2020

Vendor : 863 CARROLL-GRAYSON-GALAX SWA

200 42569 3/36/2020 00305862 MUNICIPAL WASTE 0.55




Page : 2
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register

Date : 3M7/2020 9:40:07 AM

User Name : DANA

Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
300 42670 313072020 00307161 MUNICIPAL WASTE BAR SCREEN & 2.20
voice Amount s 275 Discount Amount . Q.00 Check Amount 275

Check Number v 23970 Check Date s 3712020

Vendor D121 CENTURYLINK

200 42607 3/30/2020 310220052 WATER PHONE 53.18
Invoice Amount 1 53,18 Discount Amount ¢ Q.00 Check Amount : 5318

Check Number T 23971 Check Date x 3172020

Vendor 1281 CITY OF MT AIRY

200 42571 310/2020 28428-28326  WATER PURCHASED FROM CITY O 438.19
Invoice Amount 1 43819 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount v 438,19

Check Number 1 23872 Check Date : 372020

Yendor T 692 COMMONWEALTH ENGINEERING & SALES INC

300 42572 3/28/2020 35508 DOUBLE BALANCED MECHANICAL - 154455 1,604.62
Invoice Amount : 1,604,682 Discount Amount ;000 Check Amount ;. 1,604.62

Chack Number T 23873 Check Date 1 3M7£2020

Vendor T 28t CORE & MAIRN

200 42573 3130/202C L.965840 OMN! REGISTERS 698.40
200 42574 313042020 L989250 REGITERS, HEAVY HEX, HEAD BOL 1544586 1.009.45
Invoice Amount : §,707.85 Discount Amount 1 0.00 Check Amount . 1,707.85

Check Number 1 23974 Check Date s 3NT020

Vendor T 259 F & M CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION

200 42575 3130/2020 035884 GRAVEL FOR WOODLAWN SCHOO! 155.98
Involce Amount s 155.98 Discount Amount . 000 Check Amount : 155,88

Check Number T 23975 Check Date 1 31712020

Vendor ro162 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. #11 #75

200 42576 3/30/2020 5251813 DiR READ REGISTER 637799 106.49
Invoice Amount 1 108.48 Discount Amount . 0.00 Check Amount i 106.48

Check Number : 23976 Check Date : 3MTI202¢ -

Vendor 1 453 FLOWERS AUTO PARTS

300 42577 3/30/2020 955284 NAPA QUART 164483 27.48
200 42578 3/30/2020 956433 BLOWER MOTOR ASSY 184481 90.49
Invaice Amount : 117.97 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount s 11797

Gheck Number 1 23977 Check Date : 3172020

Vendor T 797 HALL PROPANE

200 42579 3/30/2020 14830 PROPANE FOR HALL TANK 894,27

Inveice Amount T 9427 Discount Amount . 0.00 Check Amount T 94,27




CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register

Page : 3

Date: 3772020 5:40:07 AM

User Name ! DANA

Fund Trans. # Bue Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Check Number 1 23878 Check Date 31712020

Vendor 1 5181 JENNIFER MCGUIRE

20C 42547 313072020 10004328 DEPOSIT REFUND 4476

Invaice Amount : 4478 Discount Amount . 0,00 Cheack Amount 1 4476

Check Number . 23979 Check Date t 34712020

Vendor : 217 KEY PLUMBING

300 42680 3/30/2020 2653 PUMPHAUL EXIT #1 450.00

[nvaice Amount 1 450.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 450.00

Check Number 1 23980 Check Date 3172020

Vendor T 346 LORD & COMPANY, INC

200 42600 313072020 8485.1 DEMAND SERVICE FANCY GAP WA 637780 1,360.00

Invoice Amount 1,360.00 Discount Amount 000 Check Amount 1,360.00

Check Number : 23881 Check Date 1 3172020

Vendor I 114 LOWE'S COMPANY INC.

200 42581 3£30/2020 31639 SUPPLIES FOR WINTERBERRY SEV 48,07

200 42582 33042020 24877 SAW BLADES, SCREWS FOR EYE V 13.65

Invoice Amount : 62.72 Diseount Amount : 000 Check Amount 62.72

Chieck Number t 23982 Check Date © 3/17/2020

Vendor : 5126 MANSFIELD QIL COMPANY

200 42583 3/30/2020 SQLCD-583001 FUEL PURCHASES 2/16-2125 2020 44424
300 42583 3/30/2020 SQLCD-583001 FUEL PURCHASES 2/16-2/29 2020 44423

Invoice Amount T 88847 Discount Ameount : 0.00 Check Amount : BB8B8.47

Check Number . 23983 Check Date 1 3M72020

Vendor 5162 MICHAEL VANDYKE

200 42549 3/30/2020 11000369 DEPOSIT REFUND 109.10
Invoice Amount 108.10 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 109.10

Check Number T 23984 Check Date 31712020

Yendor ;14368 NATIONAL BANK

200 42584 313042020 ¢1111¢ STAMPS 110.00
200 42585 3/30/2020 005311 PLEASANTVIEW GENERATOR FUEI 107.62
300 42586 3/30/2020 5241936 SANITIZER FCR SEWER PLANT 154460 16.35
200 42587 3/30/2020 5220959 GLOVES FOR SEWER PLANT AND { 374.42
300 42587 3/30/2020 52209528 GLOVES FOR SEWER PLANT AND L 300.00
Invoice Amount 507.29 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 907.29

Check Number 123985 Check Date s 3M72020

Yendor 2016 ONE STOP SERVICE OF CARROLL

200 42589 313012020 11801 FRONT BRAKE PADS 2008 COLORA 76.49
200 42590 3/30/2020 11766 RADIATOR ANTIFREEZE SILVER FC 250,98




Page . 4
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register
Date ; 3M7/2020 9:40:07 AM
User Name : DANA
Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Invoice Amount r 327.47 Discount Amount 000 Check Amount r 327.47
Check Number : 23686 Check Date 372020
Vendor r 227 SANDS ANDERSON PT
200 42598 3/30/2020 403805 GENERAL REPRESENTATION 752.00
Invoice Amount T 792.0C Discount Amount : 0,00 Check Amount ;79200
Check Number i 23887 Check Date 372020
Vendor : 154 SOUTHERN STATES
200 42588 3/30/2020 1160975 MICE CONTROL AT PUMP STATION 21.89
Invoice Amount r 21,88 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 21.98
Check Number . 23988 Check Date ¢ 31712020
Vendor ¢ 479 SOUTHWEST SOILS & WATER
200 42591 3/9/2020 204307 WATER TESTING 120.00
Invoice Amount . 120.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 120.00
Check Number : 25089 Check Date 31712620
Vendor s 18t TREASURER OF CARROLL COUNTY
200 42562 3/15/2020 0431680 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FEBRUARY 84,76
200 42593 3/30/2020 043160 TELECOMMUNICATIONS FEBRUAR' 74.72
200 42504 373012026 043160 OFFICE SUPPLIES FEBRUARY 2020 220.26
Invoice Amount . 37874 Discount Amount ; (.00 Check Amount 378.74
Cheack Number v 23990 Check Date 3MTI2020
Vendor : 284 ULINE
200 42586 313012020 34765051 EYEWASH STATIONS FOR WELLS / 184462 265.28
300 42596 2/30/2020 34765051 EYEWASH STATIONS FOR WELLS 7 154462 265.27
invoice Amount : 830.55 Discount Amount : 000 Chegk Amount : 530.55
Check Numher . 23851 Check Date 3172020
Yendor 1 120 UNITED STATES CELLULAR
200 42595 3130/2020 0360022860  TRACKING MONTHLY 194.55
200 42803 3/30/2020 0360436718  MONTHLY CELL BILLS 678.32
invoice Amount . B72.87 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 872,87
Totaf Number of Checks : 28
Largest Check Amcunt H 7,802.59
Total for all Checks Printed : 20,560,47
Summary
Fund Amount
200 WATER 15,530.85
300 SEWER FUND 5,038.52




CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register

Page : 1

Date : 41812020 9:32:57 AM

User Name : DEBBIE

Fund Trans. # Due Date Involce # Description PO Number Amount
Chack Number 1 24013 Check Date 1 4/13/2020

Vendor . 5170 ADREANA HINKLEY

200 42750 4/30/2020 11004060 DEPOSIT REFUND 59.00

Invoice Amcunt s 5§%.00 Discount Amount : 0,00 Check Amount : 59.00

Check Number ;24014 Check Date 1 411372020

Vendor + 110 APPALAGHIAN POWER

300 42708 412112020 026-795-896-0-23104 AIRPORT ROAD SEWER PUMF 197.82

200 42703 4/21/2020 022-750-165-0-55031 COULSON CHURCH ROAD WA 28.84

200 42710 412112020 027-477-104-0-45035 COULSON CHURCH RD WELL/ 201.54

200 42711 4122/2020 04012020 467 STORE HILL ROAD PLEASANTV 1,130.53

200 42712 412172020 025-709-501-0-12671 PLEASANTVIEW ROAD 3,394.16

200 42713 41222020 025-013-471-0-4WOODLAWN WELL #4 9.42

200 42714 412042020 026-257-971-0-1 FLOYD PIKE HWY 221 PUMP 9.21

200 42715 412012020 021-667-878-0-0CC WELL #9 §51.22

200 42716 412072020 027-524-859-0-0CC WELL #4 9.12

200 42717 41202020 021-328-190-0-02471 FLOYD PIKE PSA PUMP 83.23

Involce Amotng : 5,115.79 Discount Amount + 0.00 Check Amount 1 5,115.78

Check Number : 24015 Check Date : 4M3/2020

Vendor : 506 B & B TIRE SERVICE, INC.

200 42718 51512020 59585 LT264/70R17E, TIRE DISPOSAL FEE 259.00
200 42719 4/30/2020 59598 225/70R195G, TIRE DISPOSAL FEE 154478 965.00
Involce Amount : 1,285.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 1,255.00

Check Number 1 24016 Check Date T 411372020

Vendor + 883 CARROLL-GRAYSON-GALAX SWA

300 42720 5612020 00311628 MUNICIPAL WASTE 3.85
Invoice Amotnt 1 3.85 Discount Amount ; 0.00 Check Amount : 3.85

Check Number 1 24017 Check Date : 41372020

Vendor S At h | CITY OF MT AIRY

200 42721 41132020 28429-26326 WATER PURCHASED FROM CITY O 637.49
Invoice Amount 1 637.49 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 637.45

Check Number 1 24018 ' Check Date + 411312020

Yendor T 692 COMMONWEALTH ENGINEERING & SALES INC

200 42722 411312020 35636 FLOODED SUCTION PUMP SEAL, Fi 414.64
Invoice Amount : 414,61 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amaount 1 41461

Check Number 1 24018 Check Date 1 4/13/2020

Vendor ;201 CORE & MAIN

200 42734 4130/2020 M148309 STOCK 154476 1,522.80
200 42735 413012020 M144154 S/POINT M2 RADIO READ 3,916.00
200 42736 43072020 M0S0952 OMNI 2 G2, BWHL MFG S/N STOCK 154470 1,433.35
300 42737 4130/2020 M128702 BULLET MTER BOX, TANDEM METE 154468 183.18




CARROLL COQUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register

Paga : 2

Date : 4/9/2020 9:32:57 AM

User Name . DEBBIE

Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Invoice Amount ¢ 7,054.33 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount s 7.054.33

Check Number : 24020 Check Date . 4/13/2020

Vendor T 517 DELANA HENSLEY

200 42751 4/30/2020 11100961 DEFQOSIT REFUND 27.35

Invoice Amount 7 27,35 . Discount Amount 1 000 Check Amount t 2735

Check Number 24021 Check Date + 411312020

Vendor : 408 F & F FARM AND AUTO

200 42723 4/13/2020 036561 RIVERWAILK 180.70

Invoice Amount : 180,70 Discount Amolmt‘ . 0.00 Check Amount 180,70

Check Number 1 24022 Check Date : 4/13/202C

Vendor : 162 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. #11 #75

200 42738 413012020 6426923 PVC G PIPE PETRA DRIVE 154472 441.00

Involce Amount 1 441.00 Discount Amount : Q.00 Check Amount : 441.00

Check Number 1 24023 Check Date T4M3/2020

Vendor T 453 FLOWERS AUTO PARTS

200 42724 4/13/2020 857604 HYBRAULIC FILTER/RQT T4, HEAVY 154474 56.53

Invoice Amount i 56.53 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount ; 86,53

Check Number 1 24024 Check Date t 41312020

Vendor 217 KEY PLUMBING

300 42740 4/30/2020 2654 PUMPIHAUL EXIT # 450,00
Invoice Amount ¢ 450,00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 450.00

Check Number 1 24025 Check Date 1 4/13/2020

Vendor : 167 LOWE'S COMPANY INC.

300 42725 4/13/2020 24389 REEDSIDE SEWER REPAIRS 22.25
200 42726 411372020 19397 STRAW BALE AND GRASS SEED R 105.18
Invoice Amount v 127.43 Discount Amount s 0.00 Check Amount 127.43

Check Number 1 24026 Check Date 1 413/2020

Vendor 1438 NATIONAL BANK

ki) 42730 4/30/2020 154475 DECK WHEELS FOR LAWNMOWER 154475 46.15
Invoice Amount : 46.15 biscount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 4B.15

Check Number 1 24027 Check Date 1 4/13/2020

Vendor : 5169 PHYLLIS ROBERTS

200 42741 4/30/2020 11110396 DEPOSIT REFUND 41,92
Invoice Amount T 4192 Discount Amount : 0,00 Check Amount voa41.82

Check Number t 24028 Check Date 1 471312020

Vendor ;19 TREASURER OF CARROLL COUNTY

200 42731 4/15/2020 043160 ELECTRICAL SERVICES MARCH 20 81.88




Page: 3
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register
Date : 4/9/2020 9:32:57 AM
User Name : DEBBIE
Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
200 42732 41152020 043160 TELECOMMUNICATIONS MARCH 2C 83.75
200 42733 41152020 043160 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND NEW SERV 2,641.47
300 42733 411512020 043160 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND NEW SERV 702.00
Invoice Amount : 3,509.10 Discount Amount . 0.00 Check Amount : 3,508.10
Check Number 1 24029 Check Date : 4M3/2020
Vendor jas2 UNIFIRST CORPORATION
200 42727 411312020 2070778193  UNIFORMS 70.52
200 42728 4/30/2020 2070777067  UNIFORMS 70.52
Invoice Amount 141.04 Discount Amount ; 0.00 Check Amount 1 141.04
Check Number 1 24030 Check Date » 4M3/2020
Vendor 1 120 UNITED STATES CELLULAR
200 42739 4/30/2020 0365171227  MONTHLY TRACKING 378.70
Involce Amount s 378,70 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount i 378.70
Check Number 1 24031 Check Date s 4M3/2020
Vendor : 810 VIRGINIA UTILITY PROTECTION SERVICE
200 42729 4/30/2020 03200064 TRANSMISSIONS MARCH 2020 70.35
Invoice Amount : 7035 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount ; 7035
Tota! Number of Checks : i9
Largest Check Amount : 7.054.33
Totat for all Checks Prinfed 20,010.34
Summary

Fund Amount
200 WATER 18,405.09

1,6058.25

300 SEWER FUND




. Page . 1
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register

Date: 3/31/2020 11:35:38 AM

User Name : DEBBIE

Fund Trans. # Due Date Involice # Descriptian PO Number Amount
Check Number : 23992 Check Date T 313172020

Vendor 1 110 ARPPALACHIAN POWER

200 42637 41132020 021-010-059-1-294 HEATHER TRL HILLCREST WELL 87.95

200 42538 4/12/2020 025-038-015-0-0CANA WELL #4 273.94

200 42639 4/13/2020 022-627-715-0-0CANA WELL #1 189.18

200 42640 411312020 022-893-559-0-7 CANA WELL #2 351.25

200 42645 4f7/2020 029-628-035-0-433 TRINITY WAY OUTDOOR LIGHT 1.65

200 42646 41712020 027-718-767-1-718 KELLY ROAD #3 43.12

200 42647 47712020 027-532-928-1-8210 TRINITY WAY 35.76

200 42648 47612020 029-089-256-0-138 INDUSTRIAL PARK DR 1-77 PARE 3777

200 42649 4/6/2020 024-789-256-0-11102 INDUSTRIAL PARK DRIVE PUN 63,40

200 42650 41612020 027-913-801-0-3309 EXPANSION DRIVE WELL STOF 32.75

300 42651 4/6/2020 020-300-356-0-01473 CARROLLTON PIKE, WASTE W 868.72

200 42652 4/6{2020 027-071-356-0-0WOODLAWN WELL #2 187.69

200 42654 4/6/2020 023-290-502-0-3451 TRAINING CENTER RCAD WATI 18.38

300 42655 4/612020 020-713-869-1-2558 SENIOR ROAD SEWER PUMP S 779.18

200 42656 41612020 025-871-366-0-5WOODLAWN WELL #3 313.83

200 42679 4/15/2020 029-508-971-0-4349 LINHAVEN RD RT. 100 PUMP 51 281.76

200 42680 4H5/2020 028-977-971-0-1 CARROLL COUNTY WELL #3 85.50

200 42681 4/156/2020 027-578-441-0-1385 SPRINGWILLOW DRIVE 152.40

200 42682 411512020 025-967-971-0-6 CARROLL COUNTY WELL #2 257.32

300 42683 4115/2020 025-094-460-0-751 BEAUTY SHOP ROAD SEWER TF 804.00

200 42684 4/15/2020 027-236-621-0-8 770 CEDAR LANE g.12

200 42685 411512020 024-030-560-1-80LD PIPERS GAP ROAD 83,48

200 AZ686 411512020 020-152-071-0-295 SURRATT DRIVE 257 41

200 42687 411512020 029-541-684-0-4 CANA WELL #3 221.87

Invoice Amount : 5,447.33 Discount Amount : 0.00 GCheck Amount 7 5,447.33

Check Numher 3 23993 Check Date + 33172020

Vendor : 648 BLUE RIDGE ANALYTICAL

200 42657 4/15/2020 2132 TESTING E COLI, BOICHEMICAL OX 22,00
300 42657 4115/2020 2132 TESTING E COLI, BOICHEMICAL OX 448.00
Invoice Amount 1 470.00 Discount Amotnt : 0.00 Check Amount + 470.00

Chack Number : 23994 Check Date 1 3/3172020

Vendor ; 508 CARTER MACHINERY COMPANY, INC.

300 42658 4/15/2020 0685984 GLENDALE ROAD UNIT 1,151.54
invoice Amount : 1,151.54 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 1,151.54

Check Number ;23985 Check Date T 3/31/2020

Vendor T 291 CORE & MAIN

200 42659 411512020 MO76792 STOCK PRV, TANDEM METER SET1 154468 1,091.50
invoice Amount v 1,091.50 Discount Amount 1 0.00 Check Amount : 1,091,850

Check Number T 23996 Check Date s 33172020

Vendor ;162 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC. #11#75

2060 42660 471512020 6389587 TANDEM SETTER STOCK 154466 808.18
200 42661 4/15/2020 6389575 TANDEM SETTER W/CGHK 154466 909.19
200 42662 411512020 6389535 HNGD BRS SDL, LF 164466 523.18

200 42663 4/15/2020 5389504 ©1 R&C SM NUT TR, BULLET PLAS b 154466 546,22




* Page: 2

CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Final Check Register

Date : 3/3172020 11:35:38 AM
User Name : DEBBIE
Fund Trans. # Due Date Invoice # Description PC Number Amount
300 42677 411512020 6389554 HNGD BRS SDL 1544686 120.64
200 42678 4M5/2020 63890504-1 18CIR& CSMNUTTR 154466 454,88
Invoice Amount + 3,863.11 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount ¢ 3,863.11
Check Number 1 23897 Check Date 1 33172020
Vendor ;483 FLOWERS AUTO PARTS
200 42641 4/15/2020 9571720 ROT T4, NAPA GOLD QIL FILTER 40.78
200 42642 4/1512020 957327 BATTERY, CORE DEPOSIT 154471 258.32
300 42643 411512020 957324 WATT PWR INVERTER 154471 89.99
300 42644 4/15/2020 957378 BULK BATTERY CABLE 164471 41,12
200 42664 4/18/2020 856847 ADAPTER 3 8M 3.29
involce Amount 1 433.50 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 3 433.50
Check Number 1 23998 Check Date » 313112020
Vendor + 1297 IRON LOT, LLC
200 42636 411512020 200304-1 SHORELITE LITE, SPREADERS, AD. 154453 1,249.55
300 42636 4/15/2020 2003041 SHORELITE LITE, SPREADERS, AD. 154458 1,249.55
Invoice Amount 1 2,480.10 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 2,499.10
Check Number : 23899 Check Date 1 3312020
Vendor : 5164 JEREMY COLLINS
200 42632 411512020 10000324 DEPOSIT REFUND 5.63
Invoice Amount ; 5.63 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount . 5.63
Check Number s 24000 Check Date 1 3/3112020
Vendor ;67 LOWE'S COMPANY INC.
200 42636 4/15/2020 24813 WEATERH PROFF SWITCH FOR CL 24.32
200 42665 A1156/2020 24843 BRILL BITS CONDUIT STRAP GLENI i3.08
Invelce Amount 1 3738 Discount Amount 1 0.00 Check Amount ¢ 37.38
Check Number 1 24001 Check Date : 33172020
Vendor 1 5126 MANSFIELD QIL COMPANY
200 42688 411572020 SQLCD-586210 FUEL PURCHASE FROM 3/1-3/15 20 1,200.00
300 42688 441512020 SQLCD-586210 FUEL PURGCHASE FROM 3/1-3/15 20 308.07
Inveice Amount : 1,508.07 Biscount Amount 1 0.00 Chack Amount ; 1,508.07
Check Number ;24002 Check Date ¢ 373142020
Vendor : 1436 NATIONAL BANK
200 42634 411512020 025452 WATER 513
200 42866 411562020 1035088 LAB TEST KITS 2ND QTU CARROLL 820.92
200 42667 4/15/2020 1035581 LAB TEST KITS 2ND QTR FANCY G# 790,22
200 42669 4£15/2020 1136824 BALE STRAW 73.71
200 42689 4115/2020 5730646 OFFICE SUPPLIES 154465 134.79
Invoice Amount r 1,824,977 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 1 1,824.77
Check Number 1 24003 Check Date T 34312020

Vendor : 3642

NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY




CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Page : 3

Final Check Register
Date : 3/31/2020 11:35:38 AM
User Name : DEBBIE .
Fund Trans. # Due Date Inveice # Descriplion PO Number Amount
200 42658 4/15/2020 390 NEW RIVER WATER CONSUMPTIOH 21,202.50
Invoice Amount : 21,202.50 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount s 21,202.50
Check Number ¢ 24004 Check Date 133172020
Vendor : 5167 RANDALL EDWARDS
200 42629 471512020 11105529 DEPOSIT REFUND 4570
invoice Amount 1 45,70 Discount Amount 1 0.00 Check Amount : 4570
Check Number 1 24006 Check Date T 33172020
Vendor r 2100 SKYLINE NATIONAL BANK
300 42673 471512020 13 SEWER EXTENSION HWY 58 1.543.14
Invoice Amount » 1,543.14 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount : 1.543.14
Check Number 1 24006 Check Date T 3/31/2020
Vendor : 478 SOUTHWEST SOILS & WATER
200 42633 471412020 204378 WATER TESTING MWT 120.00
Involce Amount + 120,00 Discount Amount ¢ 0.00 Check Amount 120.00
Check Number v 24007 Check Date 1 3/31/2020
Vendor : 5168 TRAVIS ALLEY
200 42676 411612020 11080058 DEPOSIT REFUND 6.10
Invoice Amount : 610 Discount Amount ¢ 0.00 Check Amount 6.10
Check Number 1 24008 Check Date : 3/31/2020
Vendor 1 1062 UNIFIRST CORPORATICN
200 42670 3/31/2020 2070774858 UNIFORMS 70.52
200 42671 4/15/2020 2070775978  UNIFORMS 74.02
200 42872 411512020 2070773769 UNIFORMS 7052
Invoice Amount 212.06 Discount Amount : D00 Check Amount : 212.08
Check Number 24009 Chack Date 3 3/31/2020
Vendor : 175 USA BLUE BOOK
300 42674 4/15/2020 1701688 ROYTRONIC LIQUIFRAM SC2 154453 85,00
[nvolce Amount : 85.00 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 85.00
Check Number 1 24010 Check Date 1 3312020
Vendor ; 458 VERIZON WIRELESS
300 42653 41212020 g850147347 EXIT #1 PHONE SERVICE 25.02
Involce Armount 1 25.02 Discount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount 25.02
Check Number T 24011 Check Date 1 33172020
Vendor 1 5165 WENDY GILLISPIE
200 42631 4/45/2020 10008108 DEPQOSIT REFUND 56.10
Invoice Amount : 5610 Disgcount Amount : 0.00 Check Amount . 56.10




Page : 4
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Final Check Register

Date : 343172020 11:35:38 AM
User Name : DEBBIE
Fund Trans, # Due Date Invoice # Description PO Number Amount
Check Number 1 24012 Check Date : 3/31/2020
Vendor 1 198 WYTHEVILLE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
200 42675 4/10/2020 2885 CLASS JOSHUA HILL WCC 157.50
Invoice Amount : 157.50 Biscount Amount : Q.00 Check Amount 1 197.50
Total Number of Checks : 2
Largest Check Amount : 21,202.50
Total for all Checks Printed H 41,785.05
Summary
Fund Amount
200 WATER 34,271.08

300 SEWER FUND 7.513.87




NATIONAL BANK ON LINE TRANSFERS

April 13, 2020

‘Tfransfer for claims

CCPSA to Operating March 17, 2020 $20,569.47
CCPSA to Operating March 31, 2020 $41,785.05
CCPSA to Operating April 4, 2020 $20,010.34
Transfer to Reserves

CCPSA to O & M Reserve $5,000.00

CCPSA to Short Lived Assets Reserve $5,000.00






PSA Update:

The PSA has approximately 200 miles of water lines, 50 miles of gravity sewer lines, 25 miles of force
main sewer line, 795 fire hydrants, 12 sewer pump stations, 12 water storage tanks, several wells and
several water booster pump stations. The PSA’s Water systems are as follows: Cana, Exit 1, Fancy
Gap, Regional, Tower Road and Hillcrest Estates. The PSA’s Sewer systems are as follows: Fancy Gap,
Woodlawn, Gladeville/Cranberry, Hillsville and Loves. All of this is operated and maintained with a
staff of 13 people.

e Total of 76 work orders in March (check pressure, check for leak, turn-off, turn-on, etc)
s Miss Utility Markings (0 emergency, 68 water and 10 sewer tickets)

e Office items completed-
o Daily-customer service, deposits, review of payments, bills, invoices, scan checks,
balance bank statements, close-out, etc.
o Monthly-meter reading {office staff and field staff), print bills, print late-bills, prepare
cut-off list, close-out, balance bank statements, etc.
Rate study-continue
Researching new cloud-based billing software



SCOTTY RANKIN
WEEK OF MARCH 14 -MARCH 20

Monday Tuesday

b”r"g) & g ca ore
190 Plantation Or 37¢ m.-Yehellsg CrcéS(‘oegg/
Prt” merd el aum( 34[(;‘9/:-';4 Y
more meder Seds

B Se+ meder 3090 pop , _
'TOQU{ - qu Pldn‘ﬁ& llbr\ ana
— R7% m.te he fls fragzjg/
- 395 o Ler C&m
° oF R 12y fgmzo/;/

|0re - trac & Ca/fe'o’l r'n
~ Gopt Lewwes [ Tuman meter n“a«a‘(@

Friday Saturday/Sunday




SCOTTY RANKIN
WEEK OF MARCH 22 -MARCH 28

Tuesda

~— MOUQ‘J bor‘a'n m‘u’—é-he to A«‘rpa/‘v‘ l J;b -~ Sg+ l“ (he'j'El/ /0-5"00(4' fﬂ'{. L‘f"d ba{‘e_
— re - r‘eaa/ﬁ j - 5 “‘“0//&@/ q.no'( S-?t’m,wr/
— He lpz.-g/ J}FA PKV r‘ep/qcemen 7Z - (‘eS’ev’— {91&@3@’17&—[_/;!“-} /') {,

- CLanszgdl CQ"MG‘JLEV’pJ;Q,( e toves feter

Wednesday Thursday

- WJdrk arolers

- Pe. *rca«/j
~ Cheelte loves muter - Moved éza.;pmcn‘f'bje/é o 549/&’
- CL\a-nﬁ ecd 1! tn Bervice Truck fc‘:ew/) ~ re 5‘4(-//( bar.‘n} hea

- C’Aanji-a( @l i imyg 4d/¢ra;/£3

Saturday/Sunday

- 55-,[— me #cr /2"/ br‘qr\o/{}/ ‘f"me
— m:n;e(/{ eza'PmﬂjL 6@54_ JLO J'Aa'ﬂ
— Meesupe P Lra Job cq ool i




Set paedec (road bore)
Honeycu'f--ﬁ— lOam rﬂ’{

Wednesday

Va?‘ﬁ-f CfLwro
— Dfess’r:/lap ‘Wm'{ !c va/ fﬁraw?o/

- Srw/eﬂj f'ﬁraw-!e/ %ne;/cu#&é/n ré

~ fc"ap/ p/ § ‘h’qw:'/ Cou lson £ Aun:A ]3 L
= Secole §hrpused brancly L4 Taf
= PU["' lLajp Her rw/shj vade Lor ,0534@

Frida

SCOTTY RANKIN

WEEK OF MARCH 29 -APRIL 4

_Low/w/ o0’ Pﬂc Lo Bt

F00 £ fo ddb grte
= Toak /@ao/d-p Cj/aue/ Lo

Ry cwall [y L where e o et
tUe ve Fen
QG’L re ﬁrag/

— Tosé Loo of g race | o P‘:\[p’q J;,é
- C['\ccizc// r e r/Dlm‘y/ /Cﬂ.% q'-!-
S/ lva s oot ared catiod 19

Thursday

appe 7 line 0V£ (/wn“l
'Corppglro\. and /4 a,-a/ /9—0’&—[3

2 Io:,a rcsff’/u‘ﬂ Ma{
f'&jrays/

Saturday/Sunday




DARRELL LARGEN
WEEK OF MARCH 14-MARCH20

Monday Tuesday

f /Vlc-rk'm_cgs 730 4o JO.00 Mo-rkhs‘s
N eter Kéé\o) 10. 6610 460 Meter ?33
L"JOTK Oraers

Wednesday Thursday

N\m’k.mss
tJorX Order

Re f?o\g‘s

Friday SaturdaylSundy o

Voo




DARRELL LARGEN
WEEK OF MARCH 22-MARCH28

Monday Tuesday

Ma.rkins‘s ark ,'ns's
fa Roljs to meters
Pot mashele 14 baek sn

Wednesday Thursday

.

e o.rkmgs _
Ke }Q‘,\S‘, P mnetec Ch eck 3 meter dels
Pr:n‘\ Rl Lohento Pos‘\‘oF?.‘ce +o Tuke
Bi\\s
Friday | . Saturday/Sunday

Gﬁ‘{iﬁi k—;&; C;E'\ i_e_t;‘tode& ter t«Po«; v\'\'

uofk Of“ke‘"-‘;’




DARRELL LARGEN
WEEK OF MARCH 29- APRIL 4

Tuesday

ot 3 /Vlo.rk:nj‘;
pu:’( VA Zod L6 ?eq&_ '?6“ ﬁe— Ma’l(:“j 'per Lea.k
rest of 4he CLG-.T
N\o;\'\Jren aNnNCe own ek

Miss L_H-}(;l-y /V\on—l-h‘uf ?\epor“(\s

Wednesday Thursday

ashing?

by

Ordhas’ Got HeyekK R.CA Loe T sSpeet
CJocK RS $ &“g- kagf%"\' ‘\r\ZPeZ’Hcsv\('L

Friday _ Saturday/Sunday

WHork orders
Called Chris $oc Ticey Lor

Domo

S

.




STEVE MOODY
WEEK OF MARCH 14- MARCH 20

Monday Tuesday

et sef andk Bone Meter sed pred Boee

Wednesday

Metew  Set Seed ouh  Ston/

Lo - e :

Frida Saturday/Sunday

M/}ﬁ//ﬁ/ﬁf / fe - pests




STEVE MOODY
WEEK OF MARCH 22- MARCH 28

Monday Tuesday

: v g, £
- ‘ 7£ fo'A,? Wﬂ&é/"dv(’_ )é
L B

- (Wenll- oo

~ C/Iﬁ&?-ﬁw{ /ff’é’%g& Og/m/o?/',(pué

!%fj@ﬂk f

e-2¢€

Cheek Jovs medet

&l Cégﬁga - Sepuice ﬁucéf
ia/aﬂﬂ ©

Assepblel 2 metenc

pr’w'dfi + L/-Ujowc)é:?l ‘7—}.@:;{:5; fﬁﬂ(

Friday Saturday/Sunday

’
/Z;-?UfléaQ- ,ﬁz‘lﬂﬁ /ﬁvaéc;; _"Efle_fﬁqp.#tﬂ:ﬂ!:‘f




STEVE MOODY
WEEK OF MARCH 29- APRIL 4

Tuesday

e
- Do Ao Seplvats fo Check
,ef/a,u/eae eriite s YooYy o

Wednesday Thursday

EOR/

#5- vp few&o@_ 15549‘?“:@@

Cocldye

f\-ﬁ)./ l—,azue.'

a"s’c.m caQ 7_;//49 velve Aor

Saturday/Sunday




Monday

SHANE QUESINBERRY

WEEK OF MARCH 24-MARCH 20

Tuesday

ot arder - Tum en Y325 @londite 04
WS gtder -Tofmen a3 crane fele O
Wt greder “Totn v 1) Savxen feme

fotk ordhr = Toin on ples cuoagﬁb-/7 Lot
Worked, it 0 Pomp STatiens

Oend gone STl on fieeT perp LT fizn
C:L:'.;«cg? Bor  Sereen @ Cenmr 220 pevp £ Te Bon
{lgpq'nlfn loate Coandu? Ghedev de pwr-P Lhatiia

Toglelied 2 Erewrsgly SRetins Rv.-f_;.‘)'f/ Frog spus

Wednesday

b jorK etder - Checf for LowlC
ipt l( oder - CaT ﬂs—\uﬂhj
WO=KP=Q [~

0¢5 Comoborn &
"'7 l ﬂf}j:nﬁ Loy

2 punp Skftens

QJLL"‘Q Gall  Cleaand Pﬂ{mrj In;ﬂfk}tk’ pump Siekon
ﬁu'l‘&tlﬁf f)(e{;&.ul. Stahin @ lwlen well

Friday

:Lt/awjeﬁ edl pomp 4

puked ard  Clend Pty @ Tl AK pop SEEN

E)O!(_(IS:JZ_, Cenenter Ve Aiper 44 panp ST fin

TosTe [t Ef‘:hﬂuf‘ S‘fzj‘.‘ms: G, Lt #2 '

C‘;‘ﬂg’ L2l #? , Cauct et P/ Cquq. el (.
e, Lo treTE,

@Q‘,p\,“..‘g GFQV el & 17‘_,;“.«4 gunf Hedte

9/ }lo-”S [/C‘ <

Thursday

Checkaf Lovks Tewcl STop pagree
Tighed (o5 on Blowsr @ wowif
Glhed  Qump qnd Qeplaced Seal, paedsfle
P €
P oP Gedb @ Svep

Saturday/Sunday




SHANE QUESINBERRY
WEEK OF MARCH 22-MARCH 28

Monday

Tuesday

/?g‘j'uf_nr ﬂ.).wp ,Cf'.‘df‘c"t?ﬂ (128 pu—np _Q'E)]"a'aﬂ_!;
CLFras Qomd LTatiom Lo preblem.

i ot K gfrjﬂ’ CA({/QJ Prate rfp iﬁ'(ﬂ.(} ﬁ Jl7 ﬂ;pl‘_-f Lonep 4 )
Rﬂﬂd:’&? ouT Joor  tocatte proct  LiFoh @

(’L’_ F-CJ.n,J p\,wp ST Hen,

,ﬂ%ﬂ/"ﬂ and feseolol Cune t1aT gn Lenie 7’/(.‘
/JCLPKJ? Ror (ot e {j.{-n‘:):..or.ﬂ 0, Do -Q’_ffe.
1% Lt Y pomp STafun

Wednesday

Thursday

%\?L" £ pump STedion,  pasnsdre
Qf?\.q L(\Q Ve Puwd STatT  CenTacTos
Eworcas  Lontar 14 pusp S Tetfion

QEQ\.GLPQ dteres e Qudd Tradd
Tnstraite d

e Lok STutton el uvire/ poxp Ciaféa
qu"‘d Cihtg .Uf\ 5[5&-,-3-(&. Gl:hn{)t’( p,,\.ap UUTP
O-e@ta wd  Ioten

E wwrp

Replacd  poter ST Lapastor Love wuiP

Genpredor

ClpfT on Feall AR Yhite,

Friday Saturday/Sunday

\Qé\};i-d' ?omp Sietion panateace.
Brraind  Qlomwer MdTors @ Sonvor {la
Qomp  STation Ta £@a Tow i




Monday

SHANE QUESINBERRY

WEEK OF MARCH 29-APRIL 4

Tuesday

Wk oder, Cheltel for Ll 3€ R
Lloot AL,

Qef)o(a/ @awpﬂ'&‘fhn Shiitaee

y; Day U cion

Wednesday

Qﬁgo\ar pump LTation MaeihTane

Eﬂcﬂ oF  mosth .Paprfwwf{' ‘1£c)/ Pu.w‘p.,{f'ﬂfdf_j

Friday

Qég)uLu @u»\p STetion  mraintence
o oder  Feiel Bal 516 Lwe ecfl

Hed Tiees put on Troe il
Por vp sTecK

el Zap Tun Fitome”
Chonsed o, @Ad Flie, Chasyal el oit
a”& 'd LT{F. CL\LW;(J ﬁi‘f ﬂlf(f; é'rfm,.

Thursday

5 G Pute ad Losriotion
_g\*g‘if«\ on !l”sg_:rage Pume S Fodn

Saturday/Sunday




Monday

Checked P00 denk.
Checleed Bpring WOiton Tonte
Cheeleel Caremil C@Mla S
Werlted cowr ™%

Worled 20 well

Checked opon Tank,

bﬁfrlgd Wikon Sgeil

Sl o Tower R ond chveked Hon fc

Cheeled  clidoicoe -ton b

Wrdostrial Porbtente, end Hillerest
Wednesday

Sty 4ok
C(;‘PS tan b o+ warkac/l
toerked (520 weltl
Crandoerng tenk
Loot ked tailgon voedl
Chealeed bi‘u_faerf:]
Dosi (@ dowser A o chactad Fenke
Chonked otiPPoiecd —onk
tnduwskricd Ryt

lt‘ff{[of\c.ﬁ' .
A4~ Friday

Sw-i—aj\,k
CoPD tenk~d-coerited
Croxn o Vo)
LoOT Lotl g woetl

w cleerd Dlete

C}U_;;, and Wﬂ Toow e~y
Checleed cliffoiewd
Hibl cree”

Do~ (OO Hon - ‘
Oek. (Grove O hurche Qe sidor!

DILLON GUNTER

WEEK OF MARCH 14 — MARCH 20

Tuesday

R (o Tane
SwW Tank

CCPS  Tank

G20 Tanb wERE—aodd

Cﬁ’-/‘b-w‘rn Tank

Blus hed Towveor Rend
Tower Coad Tank
ﬁMb.u"La‘v\L_ Q.os?‘lf“‘“]
ChH Py e ten k
LV\dL&%Hf'Q_} rPg,-[:— tenk

Thursd

S S Aen
Ceps +enk

Touoen d) en l
B - PPONLD den b
Industraf i?cz,r/c_vzﬂwé

Saturday/Sunday




DILLON GUNTER
WEEK OF MARCH 22 - MARCH 28

Monday Tuesday

2P OO0 tank «Z
SO danle

CepS @ weoviced o Aol s thl
ch‘*"a Wof-lz—:ﬂ:] "i'(-k(‘ﬂe_q} O'Q_P'OQLUC.O‘/\;.DML{.—M
20 el work (220 PN
é-ormb!"‘j - Clon %nkl L Legi s
Lot lsen Loelbl ooo(‘lc.os:l s
wa_—blﬂU'tS CLUP v fees ‘Le.wk:_-{.. %; RV A4
Tousar €0 L < ndustriol Loyl
%L‘jua-;:fr\f‘if Qm Lenle — Hr [/r-r‘.e‘v/ u_,-,«w,J p bt U‘a./ 5 £
" Wednesday Thursday

Lo - R4 oo

OF (00 Junt +7T Q_.\_ 0o

Worked W Aerlpg SW

woevked PS WO TP pivenr

worked 28 woed) SW TP Crrinder QUB?J
Cron denie. t’Y\L»l-cX‘dJC*\,\ deoer '
Loilson Loeit vsorlked meler i)
B Cheolced meler dio)

e Pesiduanl o Tank P4- 100

CLELvi e el S

netsimiad Porl fonle Tarned oFF oaloe on Whiledtawmn,
Hillerest .

Friday Saturday/Sunday

aks Mbcnz) denic

L2y \SDY\ woe b o™

Blueher checkee

Tow los. o Tank
szﬁf teeo dené
Industtal Bk Agnk
Hilterest

Twrnesd on val¥e o M\,—\




Monday

00
3 (oorked

Q0P8  worlced
L1O werlped

Ok Qros 25wt
(lmnloe\’\"-a fen i
Loilsen woell wor “\’—Q\
Bty Aneolced
Towser tonk o Resickn)
CLpCuiew

o5t Wednesd

“Tower Les ~+ Tank
Cldtotepo Len -
bndestrnd Pack -+ oo st

Friday

ok LoD
Sy Wwb&é

e ps UQof‘k&C\‘

(170 worlced

Cranbenny den L
m‘;\s;an,od\ coorleed
Rluckemy e

olifdriend

H;’H.C'NSJ’
Tal,mw) DQ‘% va lae
Sk PP

Valve on tn whiicloon

DILLON GUNTER

WEEK OF MARCH 29— APRIL 4

Tuesday

24 160 L
S5W Y, t
ZC)CDS Tont

0 -Dr‘m :
. ore hm\lww— Lt\jo]f%\j:'j

rorYger
Towsed deen ke
CAlpy o
\F\AWS*H‘M,/ b le
QW evtpm
L5 mj}“j
RHED Th

£t 1O0tent
SW tenp )
Valvt oRf i wSidedenan
cePS Ton &
420 denk
Ao \94(\’:) den &
g Fire hgdronts on am_nb-eﬂﬂj
Cran ooy fLes
ower A den L

Industeial bk Lyn b
Saturday/Sunday




o

(vest (W TEF
topAR T Lol Cola
(U # 2 well Cdoa
Lo . B3 cuedl CAUA
cvee & Y e /1 CAeg
tupre il #7 et Ca
ACRK f=§ ee [ agar
LOORC EXeT 1 poedl]
Check ood F Cey Sz voe
Crech e TeR

Cdendh: Cratce Tl S o Doy
Clioch oz fecseWednesday Sﬁfj’:ﬁ‘ ’().—;u)

LEpRE LD T
Logp et f A ANy

H2cama H 3R
Y Cama., 7w 7CA-Ma JECaaig
Errf ! coe ) . Coaro o Tan e

Loy S7Tdrrars 47 a7/
Cedaann [laiee Feesrs X
C‘}!ec‘.j(- BT tco Tama

L}
9’9’?)'\«\} 0\3"/0{_{_‘)
b e <o P A2, A d

CC s &P

Friday

LeERIC
Wetie.  TarnkK
Cedan Laq . ¢,

Sos TH

Tean /K

At e e Kol “Canlc

PU—J‘M_P LwAJZP-;?_ 71—@ C-,apaﬁ /a-/)tp
e tExr | ocoel|

MR- Reqiona)l $ AT
Fopolnn Céu
Cluc /e Gzo Tjpk

Cliccd b2e ol
Pomp STAtion AT W eoTP

RICK HILL

WEEK OF MARCH 14- MARCH 20

Tuesday

Ceda lecos Tdtite

Cleo s
oA 2 LotuT P

Chuactd &Excr | tuelf
Checds #9, #71 &Y

M3 2 M) e l)
Cleeeds Laqana 7B
Chis e /sz—«f Stateor~ Lot TS

Thursday

e woeas T
cluhrt [/, 2, 3 /7R (o a

Core Tap /('[ Cedan Lons
Chrraie ols g oo T2
Exri(

Ea o SrATIoN) folo TP

Saturday/Sunday




RICK HILL
WEEK OF MARCH 22- MARCH 28

Monday Tuesday

Thursday

Friday ________Saturday/Sunday




LoAIE OB re
toere ET ( tue i
Get? &gl caveris ThHke o TP
Chset, Cane TankK
Clicale Peamen Kob 7onk
Chrck. Coclan Lane Fanl
Clicde Koedds/ Lo et
QL»’)A—jf’ warel. IS Cfffﬂf- low e Jank

Wednesday

(OO K LD OO
Clie e erattd

(2, 3% 2,§
(I ORAL é'}c{‘?' L ey
Chacde Canea réan /i L

C e 2. %t /Lo
ok 0 Keedsile owoe U
A—J)uéT TTatep, .
Claedn CePon. Laa, Tosl
;9.(,..19 cwhAren.,. To tedao

dm ?'—WK
Friday

1 A

4( ,0
EpIT ), e )

CeloR i<
0%‘-!0& eSidiepf
Lo K O = tf L |

O

RICK HILL

WEEK OF MARCH 29- APRIL 4

Tuesday

ery. oo

R ap tupren. Coden (e
Checks ExiV [, Cone 32,08
cue s \

£Fas b f'";’f.ar?, Sﬂuft ifO/@Sth-WZ;
Jes Lo Eall

Checte Cana 73+

Cliscle Poemny Kool Tamle

Thursday

AP ORU. LT P
Chects, wuretls a7 Cana
?;‘:'7?,{,2*;3,'9,5‘ .
Ensln r;g" = 8 Tooik fesid
C. lact 207 | ase i

Pacp ogrer $o Gdrridan,
Cone b Ceclois tape, TEnite,
Clie ehon Conrco TAs/e,

Saturday/Sunday

AT woerK Lo wwoTd
Ctrec &K f'?#'?éo el
Ctrrctd Spn.,u, Lo

%It—:urci;/ 6&64){5 lotg,
0° o JARL
el T ’pztwg o Sun) LIoRK LOLUITP
(o Ak I/ e U ctreedl Carna. Tow K
ey va ﬁQZﬁp% et Cthich Spresads witlao
sk K e 5 B tne !l gt LA {60
Ctrect feonnes [Care-l-ToK
Cles th Covo. TarnK . ¢
Check (Celo (M /

Lraicl yal ot (25 Spiets




JOSH HILL

WEEK OF MARCH 14 -MARCH 20

Tuesday

Wednesday

Gp addgd | joNen
0% CWoltwe Yo kwgseur YL golion 0K
Op\otne Cousxr and 0% Prosphit
0 B ik R
PIRS Q\Q,Cb‘ib.b

Friday

Thursday

ra&é, M eders




JOSH HILL
WEEK OF MARCH 22 -MARCH 28

Monday Tuesday

f\fﬂ%@qa‘j Jap wells

Work
Qc—P\ﬂcca PRV one- presswe chesk
Feplaced prv

Wollced cans/ Fancy gap Loelts Reprlaced three mede.
1 Aurv owy Ay

Friday Saturday/Sunday

workes ganalfancysap L.ciis =
TUrne d meses on Clacer
pCv




JOSH HILL
WEEK OF MARCH 29 -APRIL 4

Monday Tuesday

\%4 Y9 ap < ‘
Chonged 2 mere Lt als CCPec et pmerer \T)
Jurned 4 ow (et meker Ting

Wednesday Thursday

VWorked canaflancygep Lk Feplgeed pov/[replecec hoye
Yuned 4 o0& ? | 5 14, dial, Clecked R lease

Friday _SaturdayfSunday

LWorked cont Lells




atish
i

JOHN DOUGILL

WEEK OF MARCH14-MARCH 20
N\ OO N O
Monday Tuesday

Wednesday Thursday

Friday Saturday/Sunday




Meonday

< Reag) Ma,snolfw. poetens, ~ Wadom 7 Wi
=TI Ewvtl wTP

- Sovradd el

= Beview EpAp

TCheck it SWWT g lhpot

st Lampla  Froh v\j

Wednesday

~X77 Ex+ | Wivre
- Surrad) e ll
~ Lollect Cl’\f’h"cql 5q,npf€_5

Arope S mMevs + 0 Fos lsan Wef I

T I hegleet D)e}fiv\ [y how Fo
Inspect + maintaln  FHs

Friday

~ 97 Exit | WWTF
" Suveadt LUQN

JOHN DOUGILL

WEEK OF MARCH 22-MARCH 28

Tuesday

~T72Hat ] WwTd

- SurmrH- e H

" Check availqpel 1"?‘)‘ ot
C.L—e’rm.lc‘q ] clle“uffu)/

= Lo lloet 2 RaceT Sapples

~ Check Pleagsan4 View F.<,

- & oD e a’isauss f.’m95g,.¢),
}gfoms

Thursday

~T7 Fx+ ] WwonP
= .De“uﬂr 1538} S’G’}v\}ol‘e o 5;@»“?“
Wy‘i'l'\fu“i”—e

Saturday/Sunday




JOHN DOUGILL
WEEK OF MARCH 29- APRIL 4

Tuesd

Ainvea |

Wednesday

Thursday

= Read Master FRE PR

- Callects X BazT ﬁftm,a[cs
T Colleed 2 BaeT Samjples - WwtP
~  wwT? = Fire Ryel. Books
- B el Dheats w Wil Shewts
~ Chece 106 Tank

- Order chep teals

Friday Saturday/Sunday

- File peperwon le.

Checlk lowTh

Cheele Jn. Ind Ricpyter gam/al.—_
Kite

- Chc’ck Ea’\

chewleals




Equipment
2007 Super M
Backhoe/Loader
311 CU CAT Track Excavator
Pipe hunter Sewer Jet
Cat Model 304 Mini Excavator
Air Compressor
Directional Drill
Sewer camera
Single Axle Trailer
Town master Trailer
Hurst Trailer
Hudson Trailer
Tow Master Trailer
Mack Dump Truck



FEMA's SCHEDULE OF EQUIPMENT RATES

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
RECOVERY DARECTORATE
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE DIVISION
WASHINGTON, DC 20472

The rates ¢n this Schedule of Equlpment Rates are for applicant ownad equipment In good mechanlcal condition,
complete with all required attachmants, Each rale covers all costs eligible under the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Reliaf
and Emergency Assisiance Act, 42 U.5.C. § 5121, et seq,, for ownershlp and eperation of squipmant, incuding

depreciation, avarhead, all maintenance, field repairs, fual, I

, lires, OSHA equip

incidantal to operation. Stancby equipment costs are not eligible.

and othet cosis

Equipmant must be in actual cperation performing eligible work In order for reimbursement to be eligible. LABOR

COSTS OF CPERATOR ARE NOT INCLUDED In the rates and should be approved sep

{y from equip

cosls,

Information regarding the use of the Schedule Is conlained in 44 GFR § 206,228 Allowable Costs. Rales for equipment
not listed vl bo furnished by FEMA upen request. Any appeals shall be in accordance with 44 CFR § 206,206 Appeals.

THESE RATES ARE APPLICABLE TO MAJOR DISASTERS AND EMERGENCIES
DECLARED BY THE PRESIDENT ON OR AFTER Augusl 15,2018,

Cost L ;
Code quipment-: Specifications Uil Capatity or Size Notes
8010 |Air Compresser Alr Delivery 41 CFM 10 10 |Hoses Included.
8011 |Alr Compressor Ar Delivery 103 CFM 1030 |Hoses Inciuded.
8012 Alr Compressor Air Dslivary 130 CFM 1650 |Hoses inciuded,
3013 |Alr Compresser Air Delivery 175 CFM te 30 [Hesesincluded.
8014 |Alr Compresser Alr Delivary 400 CFM 10 145 [Hoses included,
8015 |Air Comprasser Air Delivary 575 GFM 16230 |Heses included.
8016 |Air Compresser Alr Delivery 1100 CFM 10355 |Hoses included.
8017 |Air Compressor Alr Delivary 1600 CFM {0 500 |Hoses included.
B8040 |Ambulance 1o 150
§041 A o210
B80S0 |Board, Arrow o8 Trailer Mountad.
8051 Board, g o5 Trailer Mounted.
8080 |Auger, Portable Hole Diameter 18 In tod
8061 |Auger. Porlable Hole Diameter 18 1n 013
Incluces digger, haom and
8062 |Auger, Tracter Matd Max. Auger Diameter 36 In fo13  mounting hardware. four |§ 3.25
In¢ludas digger, beom and
mounting hardware, Add this
rate to tracior rate for total
8053 ‘fauger, Truek Mntd Max, Auger Size 241n 10100 |avger and tractor rate, hour 15 34,53
80564 |Mydraufic Posi Driver hour | $ 35.27
Merizontal Directicnal Boring
BO55 ALgar Machine 250 X 100 30 DD-140B YR-2003 nour | S 172,28
Horizontal Directional Boring
8056  |auger Maching 50 X 108 24 |Avarage to 7,000 1bs hour | $ 33.83
8057  |Auger, Direcllonal Bering Machina |Auger, Direclional Boring Machine 7,000 - 10,000 Ibs 45 JT920L, (2013} hour | § 41.04
8088  [Bush Hog Bush Hop - Modal 226 Singla Spindle Rotary Culters hour | § 20.61
ED&8-1  |Bush Heg Bush Hag - Madael 3210 Lift, Pull, Sarni-Meunt & Offset Modal hour | § 28.74
3068-2 |Bush Hog Bush Hag - Mode} 281% Flex Wing Rotary Cutiers hour 31§ 43.17
8070 A bl o130  |Transporting people, mile | § 0.545
8671 jAutemobile t0 130 [Transporing carga. hour | § 12.43
8072  [Auternobile, Polica 0250 |Patrolling. mile | $ 0.545
8073 A bile, Police 10250 [Stationary with engina running. hour | % 16.05
BOYS Motorcycle, Pollce mile 1§ 0.605
8076  |Automiblla ~ Chevy Trailblazer &aréd 285 to 300 hour | § 23,99
8077  |Automobile - Ferd Expedilion Fire Commang Center EcoBoost V-6 350 2016 Modet hour | S 19.62
8078 |MRAP Armored Rescue Vahicle Search and Rescus Mililary Suplus Vehicle 375-450 [Qualified foe operaliopairateon) Hr. |3 51.80
Mulii-Thoeater (Milllary
8079  |MRAP C-MTV Surplug)Vehlcle fvwr 55000 Lbs 10350 JCQualified fos operational rate on|  Hr. S 48,35




(1)) Alt Terrain Vehiclo {ATV) IE:\_glne 110¢cs, 4-Wheet; 20" fyra 6.5-7.5 hour |5 8.23
BOBS |Alt Terrain Vehicle (ATV) IEnulne 125¢ce, £-Whael; 21" {yre 7688 heur | $ 8.67
8082 Al Temraln Vehicle (ATV) Englne i50ce, &-Wheai: 22" tyre 9.0-10.0 hour % 8.68
9983 |AN Femrain Yehicle (ATV) Engine 200cc, 4-Wheel; 24" lyre 1214.0 hour 3§ 9.23
5084 AX Temraln Vehlcle (ATV) {Engine 250cc, 4-Whast; 24" tyre 1517 hour | $ .81
8085 Al Terain Vehicle (ATV) Engine 300ce. 4-Whoek: 24" yre 18-20 hour % 10.66
2086  [All Terzin Vahlde (ATV) Engine 400¢¢. 4-Wheel: 25" fyre 26-28 hour |5 12.20
BOB?  |All Temaln Vehide (ATV) Engine 450cc, 4-Whesi; 25" tyre 2628 hour §§ 15.07
8058 Al Termraln Vehicla {ATV) IEng’me 550¢cc, 4-Wheel; 26" tyre 38-40 hour f§ 13.86
8069 |All Terrain Vehicle (ATV} Engine 750¢c, 4-Whael; 25" tyre 4446 heur | $ 14.79
8110 (Barge, Deck Size S0%35%7.28° k] Push by Tug-Boal hour |§ 52.00
8141 |Borge, Deck ISize S0x35'x9' o Push by Tup-Boat hoeur |$ 81.96
Bii2  [Barge, Deck ISize 12024510 a Push by Tug-Boat hour | $ 109.97
8113 |Barge, Deck Isize 160245'11" ¢ Push by Tug-Boat heut | S 136.90
8120 [Boal. Tow Esize 5552055 lo 870 |Steal, howe | S 352,71
8121 |Boal, Tow Size 602155 to 1050 |Steel, hour | $ 40032
8122 |BnaL Tow |Siza 70:30'%7.5 1350 [Steel, hour | § 624.56
8123 Boal, Taw ISIze 1205348" to 2000 |Sieal. four |8 1,181.88
8124  [Alboat 151 SAGIS Alrboal wispray unil 158" 400 hour 1§ 3270
8125 [Alrboat B15AGIS Alrboat wispray unit 158" 425 hour §$ 33.06
8126 [Swarnp Bugoy Congquest 380 houwr |§ 41.35
5130 [Boal, Row [¢] Heavy duty. hour | § 1.46
§131 Boat, Runabout Slze 13%5" o 50 [Quibca:d. hour {$ 12.55
8432 |Boat, Tender Slze 147 lo 100 |inboard wilh 380 degreo dive. | hour | S 16,58
8133 |Boal, Push Siza 4521 16 435 _ [Flat huil, hour | $ 233.03
8134 Boat, Push Size 5421'x6' o525 |Flathull, haur | § 280.74
8135  |Boat. Push Size 58'%24'x7.5" te 705 |Flal hull, hour | & 355.70
5136 [Boat, Push Size G4'x25%8" 1o 870 |Flat hull. hour | % 359.56
B840 1Bual. Tup Lenpih 16 Fl o 100 hour | S 47,35
8141 1Bua|, Tug Lehgth 18 Ft o175 hour |8 70.55
8142 [Boal. Tug Lenglh 2B FL lo 250 hour {§ 90.10
8143  [Boal, Tun Length 40 F 1o 380 hour {3 215.09
8144 |Boal, Tug Length 51 Ft o 700 hour {§ 302,01
8145  |Jaisid {a-seater hour |§ 27,70
8145 [fet Sk( hour {S 8,60
8147  [Beal, Inflatable Rescue Raft Zodine o hour | S 1,13
8148 _ |Boat, Rungbout 1544 kbs 11 passengear capatcity 196250 hour | § 6%5.51
2000 Johnsen Qulboard Molorw 157
8149 |Boatr ble engine shaft 15 hour [ § 1.58
8151 IBmam. Pavernent Broom Length 86 In 1o 100 hur 3041
Acd Prime Mover cost for totaf
8153 |Broom, Pavement, Mnté IENDH‘I Length F2in to18 |rale nour | § 5.24
Add Prime Movar £os! for letal

8154  |Broom, Pavement Pull Sroom Lenglh 84 In {020 [rate hour 1% 23.76
8155 IBroom, Pavament Sreom Lenglh 720 w35 hour | & 25.28
8157  |Sweeper, Pavament 10110 hour | % 78.79
£158  |Swaeper, Paversent 19 230 hour | § 102,03
8160 |Bus 1o 150 hour | § 21.60
2181 |Eus o210 hour |3 25.82
5182 [Bus to 300 hour | § 39,65
8183 |Blower Gasoling powered Toro Pro Fores 27 hour | S 15,40
8183x%  |Mosquite Sprayer 2015 Atapco Guardian 85 ES 15-gal; 350 Ibs hour |§ 18,83
8184 |Bock-Pock Slower fo 4.4 hour | § 1.53
6185 | Walk-Behind Blower 13 heur | S B.83
8187  |Chainsaw Bar Length =20 1n 30ouin 2.7 hour | § 1,4
8188 [Chai Bar Lengih =20 n 50cuin hour 1% 2.59
8189 |G Bar Length =201n 8.0cuin 34 hour | § 2,77




lgar Length = 18in

8190  |Chaein Saw 2.5t i 2.4 hour | S 1.60
8191 [Chaln Saw (STIHL) Bar Length = 35 In 7.5 cuin 362 hour | § 373
B182  Chain Saw, Pole Bar Length=18 In 4.0cuin 3.2 hour_|$ 2.10
3153 Skidder modsl 74B E 10173 hour | $ 568,25
8184 [Skidder model 648 G11 o 177 haur | S 105,44
81985 |Culter, Brush Cutler Size -3 10150 hour |8 119.52
8195 [Cuiter, Brush Cutter Size 8t to 190 hour | $ 134,74
£197 {Cuiter, Brush Culter Size 101 to 245 hour 1§ 14231
Culter, Brash - 247 hip, 1897 Model
8193 [Bruncher Cutter 511 Feller Lo 247 hour | S 103.85
8188 |Log Tralter 40 1t 0 hour | $ §0.15
8200  |Chippar, Brush {Chipping Capacily £in to35  [Trailer Mounted, heur | 3§ 8.97
8201 Chipper. Brush Chipping Capacily 8in bEs  |Trallar Mounted. hour |5 17.08
8202 |Chipper, Brish Chipping Capacily 121 to 100 [Trailer Mounted. hour |$ 24.88
8205  |Chipper, Brush Chipping Capaclly 15In ta125 [Trailer Mounted. hour |5 2575
8204 |Chipper, Brush Chnipping Capacily 181n o200 [Trailer Mounted, howr | S 5041
8208 Leader - Tractor~ 1 model Barko 595 ML 10173 hous | 8 160.74
8205 |Loader - Wheet model 210 wf Buck Saw 50 jnch Bar 10240 bour |$S 98.48
8210 Clamshell & Bragline, Crawler 145,899 bvs 10235 [Bucket nol included in rate, hour 15 134.68
8211 (Clamshall & Dragline, Crawler 250,000 s 16520 |Bueke! notincluded in rate, hour |$ 178.82
8212 _|Clamshell & Dragline, Tauck o240 [Buckel not included in rate. hour | § 147,05
8218 _|BOMAG Compacter BYY100AD-3 33 Heur | S 24,80
8213 |Compacter -2-Ton Pavement Raller _|Single Drum Vibratoly Compacior 10 2.9 Ton 28 hour | & 28,72
8220 |G 4 to 10 hour | & 15,92
8221 |Compaclor, towed, Vibratory Drum 045  |Plus tow Truck hour |§ 33.56
g§222 |C -, \ibratory, D u75 hour | § 24.09
8223 |Compacior. pneumatic, wheel to 100 hour |§ 26.90
8225 __|Compacior, Sanftation 1o 300 nour | S 5.1
8226 |G tor, Sanitation fo 400 hour | S 154,63
8227 C Sanitation 535 hour (& 264,25
g228  [Comprelor, towad, F ic, Wheel |Hereutes PT-11, 0,000 Ibs 11-Whaels {Towed) hour {§ 18,48
Campactor, Tewed Steel Drum Stalic
8238 |Compactor GTDR-54120 20,000 ibs Grid Drum {Towed] howr {§ 16.22
8240 |Feeder, Grizsly 35 hour | % 25.47
8241 |Fsedar, Grizaly 055 hour |5 33,55
8242  |Feeder, Grizzly W75 hour |S £5.18
8250 |Bozer, Crawler Deere 4505 LT 175 hout |3 54.20
8251 |Qozer, Crawver Dec:se 550K LGP; ROPSfFDPS 0108 hour |$ B5.14
8252 |Dozer, Crawler t0 160 hour |5 88,77
B253 _ |Dozet, Ceawder 10250 hour {$ 153,35
8254 |Dozer, Crawier 10 360 hour | % 218,47
Make/Madel: CAT DIOT {dlsc, 2014);
B255  |Dozer, Crawder Protaction: ERCPS: Type Semi-Y to 574 hour | $ 317,48
8255  |Derer. Crawler to 850 hour | $ 358.48
6260  |Dozet, Wheel 1o 300 hour | $ EE.26
5264 Dozer, Wheet to 440 hour |§ 101.22
8252  |Oczer, Wheel 1o 500 hour | § 184.08
8263 [Dozer, Wheel fo 625 heur |3 233,31
5269  [Box Scraper 3 hitch altach for Yaclor; 2007 Belco g hour | $ 3.65
Includes taeth, Does not includa
§270  |Bucket, Clamshett Capaclty 1LY 0 Ctamshelt & Dragline hour 15 4,64
Includes {asth. Doss not includs
5271 Bucket, Clamsheli [Capacity 2.5CY 0 Clamshel & Dragline hour 1% 3.8
Ineludes 1gelh. Doas not include
5272 Bucket, Clamshell Capacity 5007 0 Clamshall & Draglino hour | $ 13,18
Incledes testh, Doas notincude
Bugket, Clamshell Capacity 75CY 0 Clamshell & Dragline hour |$ 23,31
Dees net Include Glamshall &
8275 |Bucket, Dragline Capatity 2.0CY 0 Cragline hour | $ .88
Does net include Clamshell &
8276 Bugkel, Dragline Capacity 5.0CY 0 Dragling bour 1S 9,83




Does nol include Clamshell &
§277  |Bucket, Dragling Capadity f00Y G Dragline hour |5 14,18
Does nol include Clamshell &
5278 |Bucksl, Draghine Capacity 14 CY [ Dragline heur [ § 18,72
Crawler, Truck & Whesl.
Excavater, Hydraulc Bucket Capacily B5CY lo45  |inciudes bucket, howr [ § 18.97
Crawler, Truek & Wheel,
Excavator, Hydrmulic Sucket Capaciy 1.0CY 1080 |tach bucket. heur | S 36.06
Crawler, Truck & Wheel.
8282  1Excavatar, Hydsaulic Bucket Cogaci 1.5CY 10160 {Includes buckot. hour | S 55.30
Crawier, Thuck & Wheal.
8283 |Excavator. Hydraulle Bucket Capacity 2.5CY 10265 |includes buckel, nour | S 158.86
Crawier, Trick, & Whesl,
8284 Excavanor, Hydraulic Buckst Capatity 450Y to 420 Jincludes bucket. hour | $ 264,64
Crawder, Truck & Wheal.
82685  |Excavator, Hydraulic Buckel Capacily 7.5CY to 650 lincludes bucket nour | S 304.91
Crawler, Trick & Wheal,
8285  |Excavator, Hydrawic Bucket Capacity 128y ta 1000 |inciudes bucket, hour | S 466,41
8287 Excavalor 2007 model Gradall XL3100 I 184 hour | % 102.62
3288 lEmvalur 2063 model Gradall XL4100 (I} 238 hour |% 117,68
289 lExcavaler LEDDG inodel Gradall XLE100 230 hour |3 40%.03
§230  |Trows], Concrate Diameter 481n 012 hour |$ 4,94
8300 |ForkLif Gapacity 5090 Lbs to 68 hour |5 14.73
831 Fork Lift LCapacity 12000 Lbs to 30 hour {$ 21,12
8302  [Fork Lift Capacity 18000 Lbs to 140 hour 1§ 28.79
8303 Fork Lift [Capasity £0000 Lbs 0215 hour |5 §3.25
8308 Faork Lift Matesial handler Clesel, CAT TH360B B600-11590 gwwr ibs 94.9 3.1= 3.4 dlton hour |8 44,62
8307 |Fark Lift fal handlsr Dlesal, CAT TH4€08 9000 Lbs 94,9 [4.5=4.9 Mion tour |3 51,93
5308 Fork Litt Maierial handler Diesel, CAT THS608 10000 Lbs 117.5  [4.5-4.9 Misn hour |15 56.14
8309 |Fork Lift Accessory 2003 ACS Faddle Fork 0 hour | § 3,53
8310  |Generalar Prime Gutput 55 KW o 10 hour 1S 536
8311  [Generalor Prime Cutpul 18 KW 1025 hour {5 7.81
$312  |Generator Prime Cutput BOKW {o 88 hour {8 25,56
8313 [Generalor Prime Ctput 100 KW 16 125 hour | S 43.60
8314 [Generalor Prime Cuipul 150 KW 16240 hour | § 62,83
§315  |Generator Prime Output 210 KW 1o 300 hour |§ 85,70
8316 |Generalor Prime Cutpul 280 KW 10400 hour |$ 103,34
8317 [Genesalor Prime Cutpul 350 KW o 500 hour | S 114,23
5318 [Generator Prime Cutpul 530 KW 16750 hour | § 202,00
8318 [Gengrator Prime Cutpul Ti0 ION 10 1008 hour |8 22534
8327 {Senerator Frime Quigul 800 KW 1065 hour S 232,46
8328  |Generator Prima Cutput 500 KW 1358 hour | § 285.15
8320 |Gensraler Prime Quiput 1000 XW 1600 fOpen hour | $ 356.84
8320 |Generator Prime Quiput 100 BW 1645 [Open howr {$% 383.43
§321  Ganesalor Prime Cuiput 2500 Kw o 3000 hour 1§ 553,78
8322 |Generator Prime Quiput 1,000 KW 10 1645 |Enclosed hour 18 450.78
8323  |Generaler Prima Oulput 1,500 KW 1o 2500 jEnclosed hour % 583.01
8324 |Generator Prime Outpiit $100KW 2500 [Enclosed hour | & 867.48
8325  |Generator Frims Output J0KW 53 Cpant hour {$ 23,18
8326 |Gensrator Prime Oulpul 20KW 35 CpeniCloseed hour ¢S 18.05
8327 G Large Prime Quipul S0 KW 120 Hr. 5 31.85
5328 Heawy Duty Prime Quiput 2000KW Open Hr. 5 480,00
Includes Rigid and Articulate
§330 |Graders Moldboard Size 10 Ft t¢ 118 jequipment, hour |§ 43.98
Inckides Rigld and Articulate
8331 [Gradsms Moidboard Skze 12 Ft 10150 |equipment, hour | § §3.63 |
Includes Rigid and Anicalate
8332 |[Gradess Meoldboard Slze 14 Ft to 225 |equipment. hour | § 80.43
Per 25 foot length. Includes
5350 {Hose, Dischargs Diamet 3ln 0 phit hour {5 8.16
Par 25 fnot length. Includes
8351  |Hose. Discharge Diamet 4In 0 couplings. hour 1§ 0.24
TPer 25 foot lenglh, Includas
8352  [Hese. Discharge Di 6in '] couplings. howr | Q.62
Per 25 foot tenglh, Includes
8353 {Hose, Discharge Dl 8in ] couplings. hour ¢35 .62




Per 25 fool lengih. Includes
8334  |Hose, Discharge Dlametar 1200 0 couplings. hour |S 0,82
Per 25 joot langth, (ncludes
8355 IHase, Discharge Plamet 161n 0 |couplings. hour |$ 1.7
Par25 fool length, Includes
8356 |Hose, Sudion Dlameler 3In s] couplings. hour |5 0.31
Per 25 fool [ength, Indudas
8357, tHose, Suclion O 4in 0 i hour 1§ 0.37
Per 25 fool length, [ncludes
8358 [Hose, Suction 2] 5in o couplings. hour | § 147
Par 25 foo! length. Includes
8359 |Hese, Suclion Diamolor 8in [ li hour 1§ 1.1
r Per25 feet length, Includes
8360  {Hose, Suction iasmolor 12 In 0 couplings. hour |5 1,73
Par 25 foot ksngth, Includas
8361 Hose, Suciion Diameter 16 In 3 couplings. hour |8 3.28
8380  [Loadsr, Crawfer Buckst Capacity DECY to32 |inciudes huckat, hour |$ 14.58
8381 |Loader, Crawler Buckal Capacity 10Y 060 (ncd buckel, hour |5 38,87
8382 |Loader, Crawier |Buckm Capacity 20Y 10138 |Inciudos buckat, heur |S 69.24
8363 Loader, Crawler Bucket Capacity 3cY 10178 [Includes buckel, hour |$ 103,22
8384 Loader, Crawier Bucket Capacity 4CY 10238 [iacludes buckel, hour |$ 123.73
8350 |Loader. \Wheel Buckel Capacity a.5CY 10 38 hour | % 20.80
B3 Loader, Wheat Bucke! Gapacity 1CY 1o 80 hour 13§ 41,33
B392  |Leader, Whee! Bucksl Capacily 20Y 1o 105 |CAT-9Z6 hour |8 38.10
8381  {Lpader, Wneel Bucket Capacity 3CY 10 152 hour S 48,17
B3g4  [Loader, Wheel Bucket Capatily 4CY 232 heur |5 76.27
8365 [Leader, Whael Bucket Capacity sCY 255 hour |8 79.50
8336 Loader, Whee! Buchet Caparily gy 10 305 hour | S 116.12
8397 {loader, Wheel Bucket Capacity 7CY 1o 3E0 heur 1% 129.40
8308 |Loader, Vheel Bucket Capacity acy o 530 hour 18 188,87
840§ |Loader, Tracler, Wheel I_Eu:&at Capadily 0.87 CY to 80 {Case 580 Super b hour §% 37.13
8470  [Mixer, Concrals Portable Balching Capacily 1¢Cft B Ciesel Powerad hour | S 3.13
8411 [Mixer, Concrele Poriable Balching Capacity 12Ci 11 Gasoline Powerad hour |5 4.31
8412 Mixer, Concrete, Trailer Mnld Bualehing Capacity 11 CK lo 10 hour |S 15.32
8413 [Mixer, Concrels, Teailer Mntd Salching Capacity 16 Cft 1025 hour |$ 20.47
8414 JTruck, Concrele Mixer Mixer Capacity 13 LY 10300 hour |$ 84.71
8419  |Hand.He!d, Pavement Sreakers Weight 25~80Lbs o |Alr TooliElectric Power hour |$ 1.12
8420  |Sel-Propelled Pavement Breaker, to 70-80 |Self-Propeilad [Diasel) hour |$ £9.54
8421 {vibrator, Concrelo Hand Held o4 howr | $ 1.63
8423  (Spreader, Chip $pread Hopper Widh 125 Ft 1o §52 hour | § 80,67
8424 Spreader, Chip Spread Hopper Widlh 18.5 Ft 16215 hour | S 125,19
B425  |Spreader, Chip, Mrd Hoppet Size 8Ft loB  [lrailer & tnick mounted, hour | § ATT
8430 [Paver, Asphall, Towed G Doss not Include Prime Mover. | hour | $ 12,67
Includes wheel and erawler
8431 |Paver, Asphalt Crawiar to 50 |equipmant. hour | § 7641
Includas wheel and crawfer
8432 {Paver, Acphalt Crawler to 125 {equipment hour |5 $56.52
Includes wheel and crawler
8433 |Paver. Asphsit Crawler 0175 qui| hour |5 144.69
Includes whee) and crawter
8434 [Paver, Asphall 35,000Lbs & Qver o 250 i hour. | § 224.0%
8436 |Pick-up, Asphalt t0 116 hour {5 98.06
8437 |Pitk-up, Asphall Cedorapids CR M5-2 113 1o 140 Asphalt-Pick-up Machine hour 1§ 140.59
8438 {Pick-=up, Asphail {Blaw-Knox MC-330 1E4 1o 200 Asphall-Pick-up Maching hour 15 188.75
8433 {Pick-up, Asphalt MTV 1060C L0275 Asphali-Pick-up | hour | § 214.02
8440 |Strper Paint Capacily 40 Gal to 22 hour | 3§ 16.92
8441 Steiper Palnt Capacity B0 Gal 1o §0 four | $ 24,24
8442  {Siriper Palnt Capacity 120 Gal 0122 hour |5 45.28
8445 lSldpef. Truck Mntd Palnl Capacity 120 Gal to 460 nour {$ §3.35
B446  |Strper, Walk-behind Painl Capacity 12 Gal 5 hour | § 4.23
2002 Laeboy Convayor Beit
8447 [Paver y -Bait E 1 24' X 50 [ crawiar hour |5 23.48
8450 |Plow, Saow, Grader Mrld Widih lo 10 Ft <] Incluga Grader for total cost hour |5 28.28
8451 |Plow, Snow, Grader Mnid Widlh o 14 Ft 0 Includs Grader for tolal cost hour | S 4321




8452 {Plow, Truck Mntd Widlh o 15 Ft & [nchuda Luck for telal cost hour | § 25,23
With lavaling wing. Inclisda
B453 Plow, Truck Mntd Widih ta 38 Ft 0 truck for fotal cost hour | § 41,04
8455 |Spreader. Sand Mountin Taflgale, Chassis 0 Truch net included hour | § 8,24
8456  |Spreadasr, Sand Maunting Dump Bedy o Truck not in¢luded haur | $ 10,85
g447 Spreader, Sang Mounting Truck (10yd) 4] Truck not incluced hour 1§ 13.41
8458 is, far, Chemlcal Capacity 5CY w4 {Troller & tnuck mounted. hour 1§ 6,30
8468 Pump « Trash Pump 10 MTC 2" Pump o7 10,000 geh hour | & 7.87
8470 Pump Genlrifugal, 8M pump 2. 10,000 galihr, to4,5 [Heses notincluced. hour | S 6.31
8471 Pump Diaphragm pumg 2"+ 3,000 galhr, tob Hoses nof included, hour (% 8,08
8472 Fump Cantrifugal, 1BM pump 3" - 18,000 galfv, pump to 10 [Hoses notincluded, hour 18 B.05
8473 |Pump to 15 [Hoses netincluded. hour 3§ 12.08
8474  |Pump to 25 [Hoses notincluged. heur | $ 13.77
8475 [Pump 1040 [Hoses notincluded. hour | § 16.98
8475 Fump 4" - 40,000 galhr, A" - 40,600 galmr. 1060  [Hoses not included. hear 1% 2745
8477 |Pump 1095 [Hoses notincluded. hour |8 277
8478 [Pump to 140 [Hoses netincluded. heur |18 41.84
5479 |Fumn 10200 |Hoses notinchuided. hour | $ 50.7%
8480  |Fump o275 [Does notinelude Hosas, wour | $ 65.33
89481 |Fump 16350 [0oss nolinelude Hosos, hour {5 B1.66
8482  |Pump 10425 [Coes nolincdude Hoses. hour {$ 88,61
£483  [Pusp 10500  JOoes not Inciude Hosez. hour |$ 117.21
8484  |Purip 1o 575 [Does notinduda Hoses. hour | $ 136.53
8485 Purnp to 659 [Does not indude Hoses. hour |$ 154.83
Add Lhis rate to trck rate for
8486 lAerial Lift, Truck Matd Max. Platferm Halght 4D F1 tolat lift and truck rata rout | $ 11.63
Add this rate to truck rate for
8487 lAgdal Lift, Truck Mntd Max. Platform Haight &1 Ft lota} lift and tndck rate hour |3 21.89
Add this rale to truck raie for
8488 lAerial Lift. Truck Mntd Max. Platfosm Height ag Ft totat lift and fruck rate hour |§ 39.80
Aricuiated and Telogcoping.
Add Ihis rate to fruck rate for
8469 [Asrial Lift, Truek Mntd Max. Platform Lead - E00Lbs 81 FL-100 Ft. HI, total lifl and tnick rata hour | % 42,16
Arliculated, Telescoping,
8490  lAeral Lift, Sel-Propelied {Max Platfosm Heighl 37 FL HL to 15 |Scissor. howr | S 9.02
| Articelated, Telescoping.
5404 Agrial Lift. Sell-Propelied Max Platform Height §0 FL HL to 30  {Scissorn four [§ 17.39
|Arliculated, Telescoping,
5402 |Aesal LIfl, Solf-Prepeliad Max. Platform Height 70 Ft. HL to 50  jSclssor, hour 1§ 31.57
8483  |Aeral Lift, Seif-Propeliad |Max. Platform Height 125 FL HL to85 {Ariculated and Tel pl hour 3§ 56.70
8494  [Aerlct LIf, Selt-Propaiied Max. Flatferm Height 150 Ft. KL to 130 \Ariculated and Telescoping. howr {§ 73.80
8465 I.C. Agrial Lit, Self-Prepelled Max. Platform Load - 500 Lbs 75 %1557, 40F1 HL. to 80  ]2000 Lbs Capaciy hour |S 29.71
8496 Craneg, Truck Mnitd Mazx, Lift Capacily 24000 Lbs 0 Include truck rale for lotal cost hour | $ 18,54
8497  |Crane, Truck Matd Max, Lift Capacily 38000 Lbs 3] Include ruck rate forlotalcost | hour | S 23.17
8486  |Crane. Truck Mot Mux. LI Capacily 0000 Lbs [ Include truck rate for tetal cost | hour |8 ar.éds
8499 Pump - Trash-Pump |—C‘PB Raling - 10M7C 10000 galHr 7 Sell- Piming Trash Pump hour | % 7.76
8500 _{Crans lM_ax. Lift Capacity aMT 1o 80 hour |$ 40,78
8501 crang Max Lilt Capacity 15 T {0 150 hour |$S 57.83
8502 Crana Max_ Lift Capacity 50 MT 10 200 hour | 93.85
8503 |Crane Max. Lift Capacity TOMT 1o 300 hour | § 160.23
8504  |Crane Max Lift Capacily T1OMT 1o 250 nour | § 258,23
8510 {Saw, Conerele |Blada TDHameter 14 to 14 nour | S T.62
8511 Saw, Conerete Blade 0 26 n lo 35 hour | & 12.47
8512 ISaw, Concrele |Blade Dlameter 48l logs hour | § 26,81
8513 {Saw. Rock Blade Diameter to 100 hour | § 35.13
8514  |$aw, Rock Blade Diamater le 200 hour | § 58,85
8517  |Jackhammer (Dny) Weight Class 25-45 Lbg 0 Faeumalic Powered hotr |35 1.77
8518 |Jackhammer (Wel walghl Class 30-55 Lbs 0 Paoumalic Powared hour | § 2,02
8521 Scraper Scraper Capacity 15 CY to 262 hour | § 133480
8522  [Scraper 'Su'aper Capady 2:CY 1o 365 rour |$ 174.30
8523  [Scraper IScraper Capacity 34 CY to 500 hour {§ 322,77




8524 Scraper IScraner Capacily 44 CY o 608 houg |$ 354.84
8540 Loader, Skid-Slear Operating Capacity 976 - 1250 Lbs 10 36 hour | § 26,63
8541 Loader, Skid-Stear Operating Capacity 1751 - 2200 L.bs to 66 hour | § 35.47
8542  |Loader, Skid-Sieer Operating Capacily 2301 lo 2300 Lbs {0 81 hour | § 38.72
8550 |Snow Blower, Truck Matd Capacity 800 Tph 1075 |Doss notincluda teuck hour {§ 35,39
8551 |Snow Biowsr, Truck Mntd Capacity 1400 Tph 10200  |Does notInclude truck nour | $ 84.72
8552 [Snow Blower, Truck Mnid Cepacity 2060 Tph to 340 [Does nat Include inuck nour | S 143,88
8553  |Snow Blower, Truck Mnid {Capacily 2500 Tph to 400 |Doas not include truck “{ hour |§ 156,93
BS58 Snow Thrower, Walk Behind Cuting Widith 2500 fo5 hour | § .97
8558 1Snow Thrower, Watk Behind Cutting Width 60 In 1615 hour | S 14,47
8560  {Snow Blower Copacily 2,0007ph to 400 hour |5 234,49
$361 Snow Blewsr Capacity 2,500 Tph to 500 heur |5 258,20
5552 [Snow Blower Capazity 3,500 Toh to €00 hour |8 285,56
8583  [The Vammas 4500 Snew Ramaver 264 Plow, 20t Broom + Alrblast 428 Equlp with Plow & Braom hour |8 260,00
8564  |The Vammas 5304 RM3oG SE"W x 20°B 350 Soll Stabilizallon, Reclakner hour | § 212,00
8565  [Oshhosh Pavemen! Swesper H-Series 429 Equip with Broom hour |$ 228,00
5589 Dust Control De-oe Unit 1300-2000 gal 173Lx88"WixS1'H 5.5 Hydre Pump wf1C0' 1/2" hose bour {§ 3.54
Loader and Backhoe Buckets
8570 Load khoe, Wheel Loader Bucket Capacily 0.5CY 1040  [included. hour | $ 23.95
t.oader and Backhoe Buckets
8571 |LoaderBackhoe, Wheal Loader Bucket Capacily iCY to70  [included, nour | § 33.36
Loadar and Backhoe Buckels
8572 |LoaderBackhoe, Wheel Lunder Buckat Capacity 1.5CY to95  |Included, hour | § 4346
Loader and Backhee Buckels
8573 {loaderBackhos, Whesl t.oader Bucket Capacity 1.75CY 16115 |included, four | & 48.55
burners, insulated tank, and
8580 |Distributor. Asghall Tank Copacily Mounted on Trailer 550 Gal 19 circulaling spray bar. hour | S 14.97
‘Truck Mounted. Includes
burners, Insulated tank, and
Gt Ing spray bar. Include
8581 Dkstrisuter, Asphalt Tank Capacily Mountad on Trailer 000 Gal 38 truck rate. four | § 22.45
Truck Mounted. Includes
burners, insulaled tank, and
circulaling spray bar. [nclude
8582  |Distribuler. Asphaii 'Taak Capaclly Madnted on Truck 4000 Gal truck rata, hour | S 3252
ETNYRE Olt Distriputor Model -
8553  |Dislrbular FB48 00 hour |5 43.57
8584  |Dislriouler ETNYRE Quad Chlp Spreader 280 hour | S £0.67
8580 [Trallar, Dump Capaeity 200Y 3] Does not include Prime Mover, | heur | § 13,13
8591 Traller, Durap Capacily e cyY ] Does net include Prima Mover. houe |5 13,37
8809 |Traller, Equi t Capacity 30 Tons ] howr | § 16,71
8601 |Trailer, Equinment Capacity 40 Tons Q heur 3§ 18,43
8602  |Trailer, Equipment Capacity £0 Tons 0 hour 1§ 19,30
8603 ITraiter, Equipment Capadlty 426 Tong a hour |$ 30,52
Encludes a cenlnfugal pump wilh
€810 [Trailer, Water Tank Capacity 4000 Gal a sumyp and a rear spraybar, hewr |% 15.85
inclixles a cenliitugal pump with
8611 |Traller, Water 'Tank Capacity 6300 Gal O sump and a fegr spraybar. hour | S 19.49
Includes a centrifugal pump with|
£512  |Trailer, Water Tank Capacity 10000 Gal 0 sump and a rear spraybar. hour | § 22,76
Includas a cantrifugal pume with
8613 |Trailer, Water Tank Capacily 14068 Gal Q sump and a rear spraybar. Jour 18 28,39
B814  [Trucks Water Tanker 1000 gal. lank 175 hour | % 35.84
8520 tTub Grindar 1 440 hour | $ 58.30
£621  [Tubd Grinder lo 630 hogr | $ 148.62
8622 |Tub Grinder lo 760 hour |$ 189.56
5523 jTub Giindar 1o 4000 hour | $ 332,79
8527 Herizontel Grindes Modet HGE000 630 hour {5 59,12
8528  |Stump Grinder 1988 Varmeer 3C-112 102 hour | § 48.5%
£628  |Swmp Grinder 24" grinding wheel 110 hour |$ 46,31
Trailer & truck mounted. Does
8530 |Sprayer, Sued Werking Capacity 750 Gal to 30 [hatindude Prima Movar. hour |$ 14.78
'Traller & truck mounted. Does
8631 |Sprayer, Seed Working Capacity 1250 Sal to50  |notindude Prime Maver. hour |$ 19.74
Trailer & Yruck mounted, Does
8632 |Sprayer, Seed Waorking Capacily 3500 Gal 10115  [notinciude Prime Mover. hour 1§ 32.52
B633  |Mulcher, Trailer Mntd Warking Capacity 7 TPH 1035 hour | S 15.59




B534 Mutcher, Trailer Mntd (Werking Capacity 10TPH 1o 55 hour 1§ 2312
86835 Mulcher, Trailer Matd Warking Cepacity 20 TPH g 120 hour | § 33,58
8636 |Scraper Seil Retytler WR 2400 w 317 gad fued fank 563 heur ) $ 255,76
8637 [Trailer CAY Dautie Belly Bollom-cummp Trailer 256 CY of 5o In ona dump 330 13 CY of soll each bemy hour ES§ 85,10
Barber Beach Sand Rake 500HDr,
8638 |Rake towed i Towed by Baach vehicle hour {5 15.78
Wildcat 628 Cougat Trommel Swean
8639 Chipper chipperw belt 125 hour | § 35.28
8648  |Trailer, Cffice Teaiter Size 8'x24' 4] Cargo Size 168 hour | 3§ p A
8641 |Tralier, Qifice Traller Slze Bx32 1] Gargo Skze 244t hour | § 276
8642 |Trajler, Office Trailer $lzs 10" X332 4] Cargo Stee 208 hout |§ 3.69
86843  |Trailer HazsMat Equ traiter B'x18' [ Mave by Tractor to Localion hour |8 38,88
8844 | Traller, Coverad UHility Yraller T X 16 1] Move by Tractor to Localion hour |$ 5,88
£645  |Tralter. Dodgo Ram 8" x 24" shewer Liler- 12 showers 107 hour | S 20.33
8646 |Trailer, Dodge &' x 32' flatbed water 25,000 MGVYW 200 4x2-Aode hour |S 28.80
Walk-behind, Crawler & Wheel
8650 {Trencher 040  [Mounlad. Chain and Wheel, hour | $ 6.9
Walk-behind, Cravder & Wheel
8551  |Trencher 1085 |Mounted, Chain and Wheel, hour 1§ 29,53
8654 |Trencher 12008 Griswold Trenchbox 0 hour | & 1.868
HEGD Plow, Cable Plow Depth 24in 1030 hour |$ 13,77
8661 Flow, Cable Plow Depth 36in 1o 65 hour {5 40,07
662 Plow, Calte Plow Depth 48 In 10 110 howr {§ 44,60
—— o poia
Max. Boom = €0 Ft, 12,000 FLLE elignment ::ﬂachment Include
8670 [Derick, Hydraulic Bigger Hydraulic Lift Capacity 15,500 Lbs 275 |iuck rale hour | § 35.07
Iwdes hydraulic pole
Max Boom = 80 Ft, 14000 Ft-Lb alignment attachment. Include
8571 Derrick, Hydraulic Digger Hydraulic Lift Capacity 26,70 Lbs 30 truck rate hour {$ 58.12
[Sonic Sidegrip Vibratory Plle
8572 Mavax SP-60 268.32 lon Head 134KW 178 Driver Hour | § 108.20
Truck, Fine -Indusldal ~112Ft Ladder 2-10C0gpm Nezzles 1-Each
2680 |Aerial Platorm Pump/Tank Capadily 3000gpm/1 008 gal Water or Foam 600 Iside of Platform Hour |35 1588.30
8881  |Truek Fire, Engine Type-1 PumpiTank Capadily 1000GPM/300gal Englne, with Pump & Rail heur S 140.00
8582  |Truck, Fire, Engihe Type-2 Pump/Tank Capadily S00GPMIAA0gal Enging, with Pump & Rell hewr |S 132.00
8603 [Truck, Fire, Ladder{48H)(Typell) PumpiTank Capacity 180gpmy500gal, 115148 | Hose 1-172°D 500" Long heus 1S 11830
Truck, Fira, Aerial {Cummins
8584 [XLS}100Ft Ladder PumgpiTank Capacity 2000gpmi/E00pal 450 1500gpm Mani 4 hour 1% 178.60
1000gpnv400gal, S00gpm Masler
B5BS  |Truck, Fire, Laddar{4B2)(Type-} PumgiTank Gapacity Stream 200-250 | Hose 2-172"D 120¢' Long hour |3 154,00
8686  |Truck, Fire, Ladder(4B#)(Type-li) Pump/Tank Capacity 5004 pmv300aal. 100-199 | Hose 2-1/2°D 1060 Long hour |$ 131,50
8687 |Truck, Fire, Support Water Tendor §1  i{Pump/Tank Capacity 300GPM/M4000+gal 115-148 |51 Waler Tendsr hour | $ 114.50
8688 |Truck, Fire, Support Water Tender 52 [Pump/Tank Capacity 200GPM2500+ 02l 52 Water Tender hour {§ 03,80
8689  |Truck, Fire, Suppart Water Tender 83 [Pump/Tank Capacity 200GPM/1000+gal 53 Water Tandaer hour 1§ 79.00
8690  |Truck, Fire - Waler Tendet Purap Capacity 1000 GPM @150 psi hour F§ 70.33
8691  |Truck, Fite, Tanker Pump/Tank Capatily 1250 GPM2500 gal 500 nour |S 74.57
8592  |Trek, Flre. Pumpar Pump/Tank Capatity 1500 GPMACRO gal 500 hour |§ 84.10
8683  |Truck, Flre. Pumper Pump Capacity 2600 GPM hour §§ 84.04
8694 Truck, Fire Aesial Ladder (75Ft) Pump/Tank Capazily 1500GPMIB00 gal 475 hour |§ 121.99
8695  {Truck. Fire Aesial Ladder (150Ft) Ladder fength 150 FT Na Piatfonm, hour | 8§ 148.43
8696 | Truck, Fire {Rastcure} Ne Laddar 330  [Rescure Equipment hour | $ $6.38
8897 |Truck, Fire, Taclical Waler Tender T4  |Pump/Tank Capaciy 250GPMR000+3al 175 houwr |5 118.50
8698  |Truck, Fire, Taclical Water Tender T2 {Pump/Tank Capacily 250GPMN 000+gal hour §§ 102,67
8898  [Truck, Fire, Engine Type-3 Fump/Tank Capacity 15QGPM/S00pal Engine, with Pump & Roil hour {§ 126,50
8700 _|Truck, Flatbed Maximum Gww 15000 Lbs 0200 |Diesel Engine hour | § 25.48
8701  |Truck, Flatbed Maxjmum Gvw 25000 Lbs 10275 [Gasoline Engine hour | § 40,38
B701-1 | Truck, Flatbed Maximum Gvw 25000 Lbs 200 |Diesel Engine nour §$ 28.55
8702 |Tnvek, Flaled Maximum Gvw 30000 Lbs 217 Diesel Enging hour §S 32.90
8703 jTiuck, Flalbed Max Gww 45000 Lbs 10380 |Diesel Enging nour E§ 5273
4708 [Traile, semi 468 to 534, fat-bed, freight, twa axle 50000+ gt 4 hour | % B.57
8709 {Trailer, semi anctosad 48 f 1o 52 1, two axles 50.000+ pwwr 9 Enclosed heur |5 9.82
8710 [Tratier, semi 28f, single s, freight 25,000 gwer o hour |5 1001




B711 Flat bad ullity trailer 6 fon Q hour | S 3.21
8712 [Cleaner, Sewer/Calch Basin Hopper Capacity 5CY 50 Trugk Mounted, (356 gal) hour | § 25.51
8713 |Cleaner, Sewer/Calch Basin Happer Capacity 14 Y 50 Treck Meouated, (1508 Gal} hour |§ 32.02
8714 _ _{vacior-Combined Sewer Cleaning BOD Gal Spoils/400 Gal Waler 500/800 gal 190 jwith water & wasle Tanks hour ) § 8510
87141 {Vacior Combine Vacgum Tnick 1500 gal Water 15 Cu'vd 330 {with waler & wasle Tanks hour 1§ £6.94
8715 [Truck, Hydio Vac madaf LFS550T 36 - Hp pump 36 Towsd by tractar houwr | § 16.50
8716 Leaf Vac Tew by Truck 22,000 dm ¥ 85 LeafVac + Truek Code 5811 houe | § 52.93
8717 Truck, Vacuum §0,000 GVW 400 hour | § 78.72
8718 Litter Picker medal 2007 Barber 1) Towed by raclor hewr {$ §.80
8720 [Truck, Dump Siruck Copacty BCY lo 220 hour 1§ 52.70
8721 Truck. Dump |Slruck Capagity 10 CY o328 heer % 1205
8722 ITruck Dump lSchk Capadly 120Y o400 hewr 1% 962
B723  Tnuck Dump |Slruck Capaaly 14 0Y o400 heur 1§ 50
8724 (Truck, Durap, Off Highway |Suuck Capacity 28 CY {0 450 hour §§ 138.57
B725  Truck Cump Struck Capadity 180y ta 400 heur §S 81.65
8730 |Fruek, Garbage Capacily 2/BLY to 255 hour |5 49,79
8731 T ruck, Garbage Capacily 320Y o 325 hour |5 57.06
[Enwi | Heta Attenaion Alr
8733 |E-BAM Sarvices |meritor 0 Powared by Sclar System nour s 307
8734 Attenuator, sataly thal ¢an siop a vahicls a) 60 mph 1] hour | § 564
8735 [Truck, Attenualer 2004 Truck Mouniad for 60 mph ¢ hour |5 3.89
8136 ITrugk, low 1987 Chawy Kodiak 70 75 hour | § 28.73
B744 Van, Custom Special Service Cantean Truck 350 hour |§ 18.35
8745  |Van, step medel MT10FD 360 hoyr | $ 22,05
8746 |Van-up lo 15 passenger Iight cuty, Ciass 1 225300 hour |§ 20.48
8747 |Van-up to 15 passenper light duly, ciass 2 225-300 hour |$ 20.77
£748  lVan-cargo Iight duty, class 1 225-300 hour |3 22,44
5748 {Van-cargo light duty, class 2 225-300 hour { & 22.68
§750  [Vehide. Small to 30 hour {$§ 5.41
8753 |vehicle. Recrealional to 18 hour |5 287
8754 Mstor Coach GVW=50524 + 1-Drivar 430 PassengerTi ) Hour §5 63.54
5755 |Galf Cart Capaciy 2 person 0 Battery operated hour }§ 3,80
Ineludes ground cable and tead
B770  [Welder, Portable 1016 |cable. hour 31§ 4.11
Includes graund cable end [ead
6171 \Welder, Postable 1034 |[cable. hour % 7.21
[reludes grewund cable and tead
8772 |Welder, Poable lo50 jcable. hour 13.66
{inciudes ground cable and lead
8773 |Waldsr, Porlable o 80 Jcabla. hour 13.75
Inglude pump and rear sgpfay
8780  |Truck, Waler ‘tank Capacity 2500 Gal 10175 Isystem. hour 31,05
Hnclude pump and rear spray
8781  {Truck, Waler Tank Capadily 4000 Gal 10250 [system, nour | § 56.57
B788  |Container & roll off truck Roll off Truck 30 yds, 200 [Roll-off-Truck only hour | § 23.73
8788 | Truck, Traclor 1987 Freighliiner £120 430 hour |5 $6.81
8780 |Truck, Traelor 4%2 25000 Ibs {0210 hour | § 43.43
8781 Truck, Tracter 422 35000 ibs o 330 hour | § 47.57
8792 [Truck. Tractor Sx2 45000 1b3 {o 350 howr |§ 52.98
Enclosed wiilt gale, Medium duty
8794 | Truck, fralght dass 5 gvar 1600018500 Los 200 4 X 2 Ade [0} heur | S 27.25
8756 Truek, backhoe carrier Thres axle, class 8, heavy duly gver 33000Lbs 280 haour 34.56
Eenclosed wiift gale. Hoavy duty,
8796 [Teuck, frelght dass 7 26,001 to 33,000 Ibs gwwr 217 4 X2 Ade {D) hour 31,43
Tilt and roll-back, two axda, class T
5788 |Tinuek heavy duly, 1o 33,008 gvwr 217 4 X2 Ade (D) hour 213
Tilt and roll back, three o, class 8
8798  |Fouck heavy duty over 33,001+ gvar 280 5 X 4 Axie (D} our | § 42,33
BB0C  [Truek. Pickup When transporiing pacple. mile | S 0,545
8801 Trugk, Pickup 112-ton Plchup Truck 4x2-Ade 160 hour | S 12,78
8802 (Truck Pickup 1-ton Pickup Truck 4x2-Ade 234 hour | S 17.91
8803 ITeuck, Pickup 1 1/4ton Pickup Truck 4x2-Axe 260 wur |5 21,10
8804 Truck, Plekup 4§ 1/2-tan Plekup Truck Ax2-Axe 300 hour | S 23.22




8805 |Truck, Pickup 1 34-fon Plckep Truck Au2-Axda 300 hour | $ 24.85

SB06  [Truck, Plekup 3/4-1on Plekup Trvck A32-Axio 165 hour |$ 14,32

8507 |Truck, Pickup [3/4-ton Pickup Track dxd-Ade 285 Crew hour | $ 22.64

B50B | Teuck, Pickup 1-1on Pickup Truck Axd-Axde 40 Craw haur | $ 22,99

8309 |Trugk, Pickup 1 t/4-1on Pickup Fruck Axi-Axde 260 Crew hour 18 28,55

8810 |Truck, Fickup 1 12-lon Pickup Truck 4xi-Axie 362 Craw hour 5% 268,82

8811 |Truck Pickup 1 3r4-ten Pickup Truck Axd-Axie 382 Craw hour |5 27.895

8820 |Skidder accessary 2005 JCB Grappis Claw o hour |S 1.75

8821 Forklift, accessery 2005 ACS Grapple Bucket heur |§ 1,58
DebrisiLog (Knuckleboom

5822  [Truck. Loader Loadar/Truck) 230 hour |5 5£3.22

§823  [Chipper- Wood Recycler Cat 16 enalne 700 hour |8 118.50

8524 Skidder hm:vdEI Cat 5258 up fo 180 hew |$ 84.70

8825  [Skidder 40K lbs- mode! Cat 525C 161 and up hour | § 12867

3840 [Truck, service fugl and lube up to 26,000 gver 215225 howr | § 40.19
2009 (ntematicnsl 1,300 gat. sterage

8841 Truck, fuel tank 200 heur 3§ 42,01

£842  [Msohile Command Fraller (8 X 28') wilh 7.5 KW Gencralor 9 Mova |6 Lacation by Tracter hour 7% 14,73

8843 |Mobile Responsa Traller (8’ X 317} with 4.5 KW Ganaralor? 9 Move lo Location by Tracler hour | % 13.87

5844 [Mabile Command Cenler {unified} {RV) Ulitimasier MP-35 43 F7 Long with Generator 400 hour | $ 86.10

8845  [Mobile Command PostVehicle L(RV) {In- Motion} 22-Ft Long 340 hour |5 31.55
{RV] {Slaticnary) wi.6 KW

8845  {Mobils C d Past Vehide G 22-FtLong 340 hour | § 2033
48'%8' Trailer, Fully Equiped Mobils

8847  {Motbile Cr d Cenles (Trailer} Ceramand Center 48-Ft Long ] Mova lo Localipn by Traclor hour 1% 31569
48'%8" When baing Movad w/Truek

5848  {Moblle Comeand Cenler (Trailar) Traclor 310 hour 1% 50,68
143'%8.5" x 13.5'H vath seli 30kw

8648 \Moblle Command Canler Generator 280 Rate not Includad hour |8 5537

8850 |Moblle Command Center 2007-Freighlliner MT-55, (RV} 260 howr | § 47.12
1990« Ford Econoline-

8851  |Mobile Command Van C [cation Van 230 [Communication B hour §% 42,78
47.8' X 8,75 Fully Equip* {In moetian)

BA52 Mobile Command Center RV} 410 hour 13 &6.04

8853  |Mobile Command Center 47.5' X 8.75 Fully Equig” {Stationary) 410 hour | % 45.88

8854  |Mobile Command Vehide 53' X 8.75 Fully Equip 480-550 hour |8 98.84
Terex/Amida AL 40060, will {4) 500

8870 |Lloht Tower watt lights w/i0kw pawar unit 13.8 hour | $ 1111

2871 jLiahl Tower 12004 Afmand hour {3 893

5872  |SandBaggar Machine (Spider} automalic wiibration & Conveyor Molors 2-4.5 hour §S 49.42
OH-58 KIOWA {Niltery} is the same

89G0  [Helicopter as “Bell-20683 420 hour 1§ 467.00
(OH-58 KIOWA {Military} i3 the szme

8901 [Melicapter as “Bell.206BR 420 hour 1§ 469.00
Mode] Bell 20613 Jet Rangs

8302 {Helicopler Hellcopter 630 Jet Range 1li-Helicopter howr |8 575.00

8803 {Heli Medet Bell 206L1 Long Ranger 650 Long Ranger hour | $ 585,47
Model Bell 20617 Long Range

8904 {Helicapter Tedaranger 450 Twinranger hour 1% 76330

8905  {Helicapter Mode! 82l 407 EMS- Ambulance 250 hour | S 625,35

8906 |Piper-Fixed wing Model Navajo PA-31 kaly hour |3 476.60
PA-31-350, Navajo Chisfin twin

8907 |Piper-Fixed wing enging 350 hour |$S 507,20

8908 [Sikorsky Helicog Model UIE-60 (0 %) medium B Medlium Lift 7650 |Flre Flahter Same as 5700 hour |S 207445

8503 Haticap Model UH-A (8lackhawk) Modium B Medism Liit 1830  |Fire Fighter hour |8 5.559.04

8910 [Boeing Helicopter Model CH-47 {Chinoak) heavy lift Heavy Lift 2850  |Fire Fighler hour 1% 10,857.50

8311 |Helicoplar- light ufilily Medel Bell 407GX - 7 sealer 7-Seaters 6875  [Passengec Aircrai hour | S 620,38

8912  |Helicopler- light utility Medle Bell 2061- 7 seatar 7-Sealers 420 Passsager Arcraft hour |§ £07.92

6913 |Hslicopler I;ndﬂ Bell-206L4 738 hour 1S 570,24

8914  |ing Alr 200 Turbaprop Alrcraft IBlackhaMc King Air B20OXPE1 569 hotr |5 1,318.11

8915 |Turboprops Blackhawk Alrcraft Blackhawk Caravan XP42 A 850 hour 1% 73812

8916 |Turboprops Blackhawk Alreraft King Alr C90 XP135 A 550 hour |$ 110833

8917 |Aerostar Piston Alrcraft Aeccstar GO1P 250 hour | $ 466,67
Engine;1 X Lytoming T63-1-11 ‘Travel Range 253 Naullcal

8918  |Sell UH -1H Huay Helicopter I b eshan 1100 Milas hour | 1,375.74




OverhaadfUnderground Wite

8943 JWire Puller Machine Overhead Wire Puliing Machine Fulling Machine 20,18
Overnead Wire Tensioning

8544 3000 Lbs Machine 14.84

8545 |Aeral Lilt - 20 FL Bigh model 2008 Genle Sclesor Lift 24 Veolt 644




Public Service Authority Resource Request Page 1 of 2

Public Service
Authority
Resource

Request Form

. Full Name *
~ Department*

_Contact Number*

_Email Address ¥

Confirm Emall Address * = e

Resource Requested
(Please give a detailed answer of the item/resource/work
requested and how/whenitwillbeused.) * =

Time Frame of Work Request *

hitps://fs16.formsite.com/u073560617carrollcounty/grjxjw86eg/index.himl 3/20/2020



Public Service Authority Resource Request Page 2 of 2

s

Submit

https://fs16.formsite.com/u07356061 7carrollcounty/grjxjwB6eg/index.html 3/20/2020



Page : 1
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Triaf Balance

Date : 419/2020 3:14:15 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund - 100 GENERAL )

Fiscal Year i 2019.2020 Year to Date Current Month

Pariod Ending as of March Debit Credit Debit Credit
00.000100 NATURAL GAS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100300 PETTY CASH ACCT. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00100400 EXIT 1 WATER/SEWER CONST. LOVES ............. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100500 Operating Account - CB....cueeeearanes trarerasessearones 5,795.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100600 OQPERATING (NB) 924.53 0.00 0.00 g.00
00.101000  Gladeville/Cranberry FMHA Revenue..... e 0.00 .00 p.oo 0.00
00.101100  CCPSA...cocreecrereeccreverersnsas s 6,013.71 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION....cvvrierere 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.104300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION......ccocenee 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00
00.104400 CLIFFVIEW CONST (.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
00.101500 Gladeville/Cranberry Sewer Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
001041600 GLADEVILLE/CRANBERRY SEWER (NB) ........... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.103100 COON RIDGE.............. rearrsisranenressesvrrs 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
00.104000 Woodlawn FMHA Project REVENUE.... v eorriines 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.104100  WOODLAWN WATER {NBl..svivcuseceenrrresrsersrensnserens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.104900 RT. 10 WATER (NB).......... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.105000 Rt 100 FMHA Project Revenue... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.1058100 RT. 100 WATER....cccocvvrurrrrrns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.106000 Pebt Revenue Account . 529,527.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.106100 O & M RESERVE 121,386.53 0.00 0.00 0.00
00,106200 SHORT LIVED ASSETS...cuccmeni s 118,511.15 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.106500 Cana Water Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.106800 CANA WATER (NB) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.107000 620 AIRPORT ROAD REVENUE c.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
00.107100  AIRPORT/620 WATER {(NB)usrscerccmmrscasmmnransessiiaes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00,107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 637,712.13 0.00 0.00 6.00
00.107500 Honeycult Dam Waler Praject (NB)....cocuieceniianas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00,108000 620/AIRPORT ROAD CONST. {NB)uoeesvescrscnnssarians 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00
00.108200 HAPPY HOLLOW CONSTRUCTION......comrsmisres 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
00.108500 Woodawn Sewer Const. (NB)....cccueremmenronvernsranier 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.108700 REGIONAL WATER CONST... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.108000 EXIT 19 SEWER CONST... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00109100 HONEYCUTT DAM WATER PROJECT e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.109200 AIRPORT ROAD... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.109300 WOODLAWN SEWER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.109406 WHITETOWN/LITTLE VINE WATER .................... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00,109500 RT. 100 WATER CONST..ovvcecrvcvrsisinssnssssesiranes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.110000 AR WATER. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95,110000 AR WATER.... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.110001 AR SEWER . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98110001 A/R SEWER - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110002 AR STATE FEE..cmiiiinimsnireineesensenees 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
85.110003 A/R WATER DEPOSIT..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110004 AR SEWER DEPOSIT... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95110005 AR FIRE SERVICE FEE.... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85110007 AR WRITE OFF....c.vcemivee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00110008 AR OTHER....ccovceereceeenn. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95110008 AR OTHER...ccoimimrimmmnssimens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98,110008 AR OTHER.....ccccvciiiisviisiinsniraeeinns 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.00

95110008 AR WATER PENALTY ...occvoorirnrrerrernsnsinens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Page: 5
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 4/9/2020 3:14:15 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund T 200 WATER

Fiscal Year v 2019- 2020 Year to Date Current Month

Perlod Ending as of March Debit Credit Dehit Credit
00.000100 NATURAL GAS.....ccciiiiniiinssren e s snonees 0.00 €.00 0.00 0.00
27.000100 NATURAL GAS ... . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.000100 NATURAL GAS.....ccoiienecrnsncrasssasrmernens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95000100 NATURAL GAS.....cocerrereersermermssscnrsines 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.000101 CASH-WATER.....ccimmnmrecrecresrncsnnnsnne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95,004083 WYTHE CO REIMBURSE.......coioeviiiienrerrrernrrrienes 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00
00.004084 WYTHECO WATER PURCHASES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.004084 WYTHECO WATER PURCHASES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100000 Paoled Allocation . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.100400 EXIT 1 WATER/SEWER CONST, LOVES............. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.100400 EXIT 1 WATER/SEWER CONST. LOVES... 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.00
00.100500 Operating Account - CB..vreirereciicrcoiiniiins . 6.19 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.100500 Operating ACCoUNt - CB....vvvseieeevisernecessensssaens 81.46 0.00 1.08 0.00
00.1006800 QOPERATING (NB)..... 8,615,322.47 D.0G 124,778.74 0.00
27100600 OPERATING (NB)..... 0.60 29,702.88 0.00 0,00
95100600 OPERATING {NB).ccconiiniiiniinimnsnsniriniias 0.00 8,605,911.20 0.00 123,256.20
00101000 Gladeville/Cranberry FMHA ReVEMUE. .. reerrenaes 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
95101000 Gladeville/Cranberry FMHA RevenUe....... .o rereees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00101108 GOPSA.....ooreevrsresrsrssrareecseens 0.00 2,215,752.05 12,258.62 0.00
27101100 CCPSA.....eesccsvssssssaniinies 3,904.00 Q.00 0.0o 0.00
85101400 CCPSA...eccrensinmrsinnseseainere 3,120,647.5¢ 0.00 126.76 0.00
98101100  COPSA.ciiiieiinnimersnrmsvessersrnsens 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION............... 0.co0 6.00 0.00 0,00
84101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION.....cccvcnee 0.00 0.40 0.00 0.00
86.101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION....ccevenvees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
895.101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION....ccoviunee 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.00
84,101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION........c.cu.. ¢.co 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION. ...cocuvevnees 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.00
00.101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST .ovveenrsrirassssenarserns eneetees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST.ceomorsssssemssesssansssresrmesens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95,101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST..ccrverermrrecrsrsraraesarrssrneens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.103100  COON RIDGE......c.covamrecrmmnnrsnms s 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.00
27.103100 COONRIDGE..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
03.103100 COONRIDGE.....co e vcrivineisrsinnnns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.105900 620 DEBT RESERVE......ccoiiinrsiminsrmsansansnns 140,372.40 0.00 0.00 0.00
65.105900 620 DEBT RESERVE.... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.105500 620 DEBT RESERVE.... 8,054.74 0.00 194,33 0.00
00.106000 Debt Revenie ACCOUNt..ciimeen 223,813.85 0.00 0.00 0.00
95106000 Debt ReVeNUE AGCOUN....ce.crevere et iscenssessssraes 41,625.09 0.00 772.83 0.00
00.106100 O & MRESERVE.....cconiiniiniinissnisininnn 0.00 77,822.00 2,500.00 Q.00
95106100 O & MRESERVE. .o errensesssarsarsns 4,103.71 0.00 §6.40 0.00
00.106200 SHORT LIVED ASSETS...cccciimimmnsssinssniensens 0.00 132,451.21% 2,500.00 0.00
85.106200 SHORT LIVED ASSETS ... ccvnitivanrrnniens 5,254.72 0.00 71.08 0.00
95107000 620 AIRPORT ROAD REVENUE ....coccmmesnnanians 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE......oun., 0.00 54,345.97 (.00 0.00
11,107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
27.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 373,248 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 48,988.00 0.00 0.00
86.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 158,008.35 0.co 0.00

90.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 81,656.03 0.60 0.00



FPage: 6
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 47912020 3:14:15 PM

User Name © DANA

Fund I 200 WATER

Fiscal Year . 2019 - 2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of March Dehbit Cradit Debit Credit
93.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 175,855.29 0.00 0.00
95107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 285,858.10 0.73 0.00
95.108000 620/AIRPORT ROAD CONST. (NB)iuosssininsiiians 0.0c 0.00 0.60 Q.00
00.108700 REGIONAL WATER CONST...covsvririnavrrcererssensenns 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
B5.108700 REGIONAL WATER CONST...cccerverersrermmrrerrressenas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85108700 REGIONAL WATER CONST.ivsmimmsemmn, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
95110000 AR WATER....... e everrmrsasrescnessrines 323,148.19 .00 0.00 7.627.78
95.110001 A/R SEWER 0.00 101.20 0.00 0.00
98.110001 AR SEWER ..o reerce e cevneinnenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95110002 AJR STATE FEE.. . icecevrmveerrsmimnivscnsisasens 1 .035-23 0.00 0.00 64.90
95.110003  A/R WATER DEPOSIT .covverrersreeneenerssesseasannes 0.00 1.393.24 50.00 0.00
95.110005 A/R FIRE SERVICE FEE....ccosmierrrerena- 5,501.17 0.00 405.02 0.00
00110008 A/R OTHER ecusvumecrsssnsssscsessssscnens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110008 A/R OTHER 0.00 78,449,17 0.00 770.16
00.110008 AR WATER PENALTY .civiiiiiiinienrstansieyareiins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95110008 A/R WATER PENALTY.... . 74,701.75 0.00 0.00 6,26B.29
985110010 AR SEWER PENALTY oo iiirivesirsermassarsrnssenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0
85.110020 GRANTS RWATER....ccoieeeccri e 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110021 OTHER RECEIVABLE.....ccoovivimmirsivriscsssreonsas 96,307.91 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110026 ALLOW BAD DEBT WATER..cvvcsvcnsrmrasemsicnsonsrans 0.00 143,089.43 0.00 0.28
85.110028 PREPAID EXPENSES WATER....cccvciieceiriiaean 36,554.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
85110032 FIXED ASSETS WATER...cviimininssieseasanetins 37,842,647.64 0.00 0.00 0.60
95.110034 CONSTRUCTION IN PROCESS WATER........c... 90,267.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110036 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION WATER.......... 0.00 10,537,960.88 0,00 0.00
95.110040 DUE TO CARROLL COUNTY WATER.......ccoeveees 0.00 58,390.19 0.00 0.00
85.110041 DUE TO CARROLL COUNTY SEWER...ccoicrvniinnnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.110042 DEBT WATER 0.00 16,640,423.78 0.00 0.00
95,110044 INTEREST PAYABLE WATER....coiccvevecvecias, .00 32,869.51 0.00 Q.00
95.110048 CONSUMER DEPOSITS WATER .ccetienecmiiiiens 0.00 73,729.92 0.00 0.00
95.110051 ACCRUED LEAVE SEWER......ccciiermrrissenisserinnns 0.00 69,803.71 0.00 0.00
95110100 NOTE RECEIVABLE...crvreeeserrrenmeraremsississin 355,373.43 0.00 0.00 0.00
00201000  Accounts Payable........c.ceieivenniminnnns 0.00 46,287.03 0.0C 0.00
14,201000 Accounts Payable... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.201000 Accounts Payable,....c...mmiininins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.201000  Accounts Payable......u e cessonissenns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.201000  Accounts Payable....c.weeressersinroranes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.201000 Accounts Payable.........ueemereeoienans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.201000 Agcounts Payable........ciiiisiimiin 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
05201000 Accounis Payable......uuveverceerernns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.220003 WATER LIABILITYcoooecrtrecenrserssrssesseenns 1,550.00 0.00 0.00 75.00
95230001 CONSTRUCTION PAYABLE WATER...corciarmseenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05.231000  Net Pension Liabilityu.. s creesmmrmsssssssene 0.00 365,057.00 0.00 0.00
95.290000 Deferred Unflows-VRS e o eeersesssrssmsrsssissnnnes 36,230.13 0.00 : 0.00 0.00
05.200001 Defered Inflows: VRS, ccmiiiisreruemserersmssssmanaes 0.00 12,682.00 0.00 0.00
05.288998 TRANSFER CASH....covvismsrnssisessn 883,989.01 0.00 0.00 0.0c
95.300000 Retained Earmning.....cooveersrrisrssrrssenees 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
00.310000 Retalned Earnings.........ccowrermsmsmsesersenses 0.00 120,532.48 0.00 0.00
11,310000 Retained Eamings. ..o 1,869.70 0.00 0.00 .00
27.310000 Retained EaMiNgs......vveeerseeurernerseersenerens 0.00 982,384.45 0.00 0.00

B4.310000 Retained Eamings............. rebrrmeresrneeesiisas 0.00 20.07 0.00 0.00



Page : 7
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date: 4/9f2020 3:14:18 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund + 200 WATER

Fiscal Year T 2019-2020 Year to Date Gurrant Month

Period Ending as of March Debhit Credit Debhit Credit
85310000 Retained Earnings . 91.25 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.310000 Retained Earnings 0.00 126,957.21 0.00 0.00
80.310000 Retained Eamings.. ..o vcerrecmrenssenessinsnes 0.00 532,895.63 0.00 0.00
93.310000 Retained Eamings....eouresesssersesssriosesens 0.00 342.487.46 0.00 0.00
95.310000 Retalned EaMiNgS .. . ererermmmeresssersesesses 0.00 10,036,250.62 0.00 .00
98.310000 Retained EatningS.. e e cessersessens saveseeseas 7.75 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.352000 Budgelary REVETIUES v reerermares sesrmsessianacs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.352000 Budgelary ReVENUES...uo e rveerrrrernsrrarsrrersenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
65.352000 BUAGEIATY REVENUES..covveeeereermcerercrsestransnses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.352000 Budgefary ReVENUES.....crrereiramrsssnsiecrremninien 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.352000 Budgetary ReVEnUES..... i orisnsniiieenins 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00
86,352000 Budgetary ReVENUES....cvassrnsnmsssmininnine 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.352000 Budgetary ReVENUES....ceeeceersseensnresrorsaes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.352000 Budgetary ReVENUES....ccvivecmvmmsianinissssniiens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05.352000 Budgetary ReVENUBS. . riersrcvseseiersersses 3,083,045.65 0.00 0.00 0.0o
98.352000 Budgetary ReVENUES. ... veresremremrmsssessssasses .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.352500 Budgetary EXPENSeS. . reeerrerrmmerersrrseens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11.352500 Budgetary EXpenses......cevivnnniens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27352500 Budgelary EXPENSES... . v rururerrseensrssenss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.352500 Budgetary Expenses..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.352500 Budgetary Expenses..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.352500 Budgetary Expenses..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90,352500 Budgetary Expenses..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
93.352600 Budgetery Expenses..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95,352500 Budgelary Expenses........ . 0.00 3,083,045.65 0.00 £.00
00.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance..... 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
11.353000 Budgelary Fund Balance..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
65.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance.......wiies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.353000 Budgelary Fund Balance.......uevvererses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance........vomimersmsscennnns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.353000 Budgetary Fund Balancs.........coae 0.00 0.090 0.00 0.00
86.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance. - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance . ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.353000 Budgetary Fund Balante..e e sasessnrerrenress 0.00 0.¢0 0.00 0.00
§5.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance . .00 0.00 Q.06 0.00
98.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance.....mue 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
05.400000  Grant REVENUE. .« wemecererearerereverens 0.00 1,239.41 .00 0.00
95.400200 Service Fas REVENUR........iwwercmcermessrmessnss 0.00 1.605,111.73 0.00 160,708.72
08400200  Service Fee REVENUE......v.rveveeerereerrsesenninnss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05400210 Hook Up Fee Revenue......ciissiesn 0.00 63,795.48 0.00 15,450.02
88.400210 Haok Up Fee RBVENUR.......cwuerreeerssersnsssesensmses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85,400220 CepositS..iiiiin. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05400230  Fire Service REVENUE. . wivrmrreeissrassasnas 0.00 17,322.45 0.00 1,805.01
05,400240 State Fes Revenue 0.00 11,199.70 2.95 0.00
86.400250  Panally ROVENUB......ccireiesimsersasssresinenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.400250 Penalty REVENUE. ... veer e et creasmsncsversenss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85400250 Penalty RevenuUe...wn. renetsstantnants 3,788.85 0.00 18.18 0,00
98.400250 Penalty REVENRUE. .ot cecriieiains 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
00.400260  Interest RevenuUe......ouvriemmensneenivenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Page: B
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 4792020 3:14:15 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund T 200 WATER

Fiscal Year . 20192020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of March Debit Credit Deblt Credit
27.400280  Interest REVENUE.......cvvveeermreeeecrsssnrsnnn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
65.400260 Interest REVENUE.......ccoeeeeevee e resenans 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.00
B4.400260 Interest Revenue a.00 0.00 0.00 0.06
85400260  Interest Revenue.......e.e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
86.400260  Intsrest RevenUe........cvwrreereeesenrrareeeas 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.400260  Inferest RevenUE........ccveresmrsnrmssrssssraisn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.400260 Interest Revenue, .. ..iweeec s ressrerenr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.co
95400260 Interest Revente. ..o .o ecvereeraceaens e 0.00 11,444.00 0.00 1,251.79
05.400270 Miscelianeous Revenue - 0.00 7£,554.88 0.00 4,705.44
98.400270 Miscellaneous ReVENUB....u . eiiereeerersmsansenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95400280 Wythe Co, Reim. Debt LRW... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.400300  Caryovel..uir s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
£5.402600 Water Service Fee. .00 113.02 0.00 0.00
00.405000 Interest Revenue... " 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.405000 Interest Revenue...... " 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.410000  Transfer From Coumty. ... wereararrsesserssenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.4100060  Transfer From COUNtY.. e esrererassaerer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95411000 VA Waler Projeth.. . ccvnimremminerrisinenas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95412000 AVAILABILITY FEE.......c.iccvccsnnansinisannnianens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85412500 RECOVED PROJECT EXPENSE.......ccorirvercinnnens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.420000 FMHA LLovan/Grant Proceeds GIC........ceeceriermcneene 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00
27.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GIC.....eveinenisisnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86,420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds G/C....oweeiiniranes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GIC ....uererissereneess 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GIC.....ooicieinieninns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05,420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds GfC...uuarieian. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.423000 RURAL DEVELOPMENT ..cvvrreerrecemrrsrasraraseseres 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.423000 RURAL DEVELOPMENT..coiiieiicietrenrencreesasnsins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
83.423000 RURAL DEVELOPMENT...ccconuarsrmmminnisrscrsins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.424000 MOUNT RODGERS GRANT....... ccrvrticie ccgrrrermaees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05.440000  Other Collechons....mmiieieinne 0.00 25,324.71 0.00 0.00
95450000 County Contrlbutlons........ G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11.500020  Adverlising EXPense.....cmroscrmmorssrsenmenas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.6500020 Adveriising Expense..... 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
86500020 Adveriising Expense..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
93.500020 Adverlising Expense..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.500020 Advertising Expense..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95,500030 Capital Improvement..... 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
95.500035 Capitol ProjectS.. e 06.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.500040  ContinGentYum.mrsesseersensins wuss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.500040  CONtMUENCY e iriersricsesecmrassersemrrsers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85500040  CONMINGEACY. cemrssressrrererrasanees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.500040 CONtiNGENLY..ccccrvvrirresrressesessmrvameanenn 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
90.500040 Contingenty......cunamnn i, 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
93,500040 ContiNGenCY...errmiemssmsensrerersresans 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
95500040  CONINGENCY - corerrrmrrerecrasarnorsrersmonces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95500080 Aduit Expense........... pesesserisser e 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.500220 Chemical EXPENSE.. i enrvecrresivarsrisnn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
§6.500220 Chemical EXPenSe......urererremmensmsssssnn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

95.500220 Chemical EXPanSe....curiareeerersresmecemecsscse 897032 0.00 2,150.00 0.00



Date :

CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

4/9/2020 3:14:15 PM

User Name : DANA

Page :

Fund

Fiscal Year

i 200 WATER
+ 2019-2020

Year to Date

Current Month

Period Ending as of March Debit Credit Dehit Credit
95.500230 Compensation Board EXDENSE....cewmrrmimrmererseies 625.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.500320 Deposits Refund Expense 2,191.14 0.00 335.69 0.00
95.500360 Diesal Expense. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95500370 DU t0 COUNY....o.ooeeeeeevrr v eeraressrrnns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.500420 Electrical EXDENSE....coucvsciiionasisnssstassaen 83,709.02 0.00 13,537.42 0.00
95500450  Equipment Maintenance EXpanse...... v cavenines 81,290.78 0.00 29,900.92 0.00
85.500520  FICA EXPEOSE.cccreuceeecricereemveveresernrrns 2,767.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
95500550  Fuel EXpPensg....ccrerirerravion 13,406.21 0.00 2,501.76 .00
85500620 Health INSUrANCE EXPENSE..ccvercrereereserenevessareees 9,232.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
95500625  Insurance Deductible.......eeeesimmesrsssaress 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85501120 Lab Testing Expense........ PO 10,424.27 0.00 1,873.14 .00
27.501130  Legal EXPBnSu. e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.501130  Legal EXPensSe. . rveserirarenesenne 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
95.501130 Legal EXpense. ... vcceicisiisnsssrons s 2,849.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501150  Liability INSUFANCE EXPENSE.wriur varresrrrensssreressannens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501250 Miscellaneous EXPensE.......uurismemaresemtnsscrcos 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.501260 Miss UHIlY....ccorvrrrnvnrrssemenressinsinnas . 585.90 0.00 57.75 0.00
95.501420  Office SUPPIY EXPENSE..cies i ceriesssssorsnians 7,:328.67 0.00 4,175.16 Q.00
85.501440 Operation Supply EXDENSE .. weeeres emensiamessssasersens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.501440 Operation Supply Expense... 104,885.91 0.00 10,558.56 0.00
85501520 Personal Contingency EXPense. ... ...cimsiisnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05501540 Postage EXPEnse. i 19,618.20 0,00 6,610.00 0.00
955031720 Salary Expense.....emees 39,617.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
95501820 Tank Maintenance Expense. 47,680.69 0.00 4.00 0.00
95501840 Telephone EXDENSE. . eiinemsnnnccrsnsrrinarenas 8,712.54 0.00 1,129.65 0.00
95,501860 TOH Supplies Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
95.501870 Tools & EQUIPMENt EXPeNSe.. o cermeereireesrvrreasones 27,545.19 .00 2,058.40 0.00
85501880 Travel EXDESE. . oieisiinissniesnsime e 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
85.501890 Tuition Expense 787.50 0.00 157.50 .00
05.501820 Unemployment Insurance EXPense.... e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05,501940 Uniform Expense 4,550.89 0.00 481.58 0.00
05.502020 VDH Fee EXpenst. . erssimreane 11,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.502040  Vehlcle Maintenance EXPense. .. s risicssrens 8,384.31 0.00 1,830.28 0.00
95502050 Vehicle EXPEnSea..riieiimrimissssmssenrnnes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95502060 VRS EXPeNse...rrvereeiistisisremmnrsnenin 5.478.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.502120 Water PUrchase EXpense. .. mmrmmracrsssiinens 236,587.85 0.00 48,653.79 0.00
95502125 Sewer Trealment . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.502150 WorkerCompensation Insurance EXpense. ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
95502600 Workers Comp. NS ..ureeorerarmnsseressersencsmsna 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11508000  MISC..uveresrcscsirenerrmmmseesemsessisnn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.508000 MiSC..creceeecneirnmrasen s anane 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.506600  ENGINEEING..sierrivsrssrseracsmrassrsresres 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
85.506600 Englineering 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
86.506600 ENQINEBing. ..o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90,506600 Engineering...... 0.060 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.506600 Englneesing...... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.506600 Englneering......... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86,507700 ATTORNEY FEE......ce.e. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95514500  Oper. SUPPIES..ccrcrrererererererarernressaroaser 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.516000 Debt Relirement 0.80 0.00 0.0 0.00




Page : 10
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Trial Balance
Date : 4/9/2020 3:14:15 PM
User Name : DANA
Fund . 200 WATER
Fiscal Year + 2019-2020 Year to Data Current Month

Period Ending as of March Debit Credit Debit Cradit

27516100 INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT ....cccrivenenerrerrsrnsnns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.516100 INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT.....concv..e, remanieeermaen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93516100 INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT......comrerecerenisrnrerans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.516100 INTEREST ONLY PAYMENT ..cvvererervrererrrsrererennes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.516500  CONfiGENTY.cccvvirerirrimrerireirisneans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.517200 ELEGAL 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
05518600 NRRW Debl Servite.....ccomvmmrermrmrmrassmraees 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
00.522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11.522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST.... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST.... .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST.... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95522500 CONTRACTOR PAY REQUEST. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
03.522800 INTEREST.ccvivrverrrnvernenirsnissisnns 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST......cocvmermrerrrernssiremsnn Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
85.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
93.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
05550000 Depreciation EXpensSe......w memmessissnsarmsens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.900000 Construction Payments.. ... weiererreerseas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
86.900000  Construction Payments.......wewmeseeservnssins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.800000  Construction Payments. ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
03.900000  Constructon PaymientS. ... e seeeessere 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.900000  ConstrUetion PaymMEntS.... e e rsrsmrssrrssreneres 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.900100 Debt Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.900100 Debt Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25900100 Debt Payments . 701,859.28 0.00 §4,333.07 0.00
95.999999 TRANSFER INMFROM FUND....ccvvcsuserrearsrrsrerasiisas 26,531.44 0.00 0.00 0.00
Grand Totals 56,966,675.78 56,966,449.09 322,082.29 322,082.29

et ‘-‘-&‘“’T'J‘M"‘.’/*.‘.‘._‘N AL
e

r.,‘.'
Rt

et

< o
oLt

of;
b

B
"\Q- ‘:—v‘l
A

e AT S5
TN Y

ANDE
o

L
AN

A

Gmaia

o ‘?ﬂ\‘iﬁ\ )@\&gﬁ
e S o



Page : 11
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 4972020 3:14:15 PM

User Name @ DANA

Fund . 300 SEWER FUND

Fiscal Year > 2019 - 2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of March Debit Credit Debit Cradit
D0.0001100  NATURAL GAS.....cooimmeerniiimmnnnissciiranina 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.000100 NATURAL GAS......ooe e rerinenn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00100600 OPERATING (NB). 3,651,027.91 0.00 57,191.78 0.00
98.100800 OPERATING (NB)....ocovimrimrmcnsreersmriseennas 0.00 3,625,225.28 0.00 56,757.39
00101000 Gladeville/Cranberry FMHA Revenue. .. ... veen 0.00 7.513.97 0.00 7,513.97
00.101100 .00 1,586,460.16 0.00 15,827.86
95.101100 649.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.10%100 B24,799.51 0.0G 126.75 0.00
00.101200 FANCY GAP WATER CONSTRUCTION............... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION....covvcrrenee 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
84.101300 FANCY GAP SEWER CONSTRUCTION..ccrrveiriin 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.101400  CLIFFVIEW CONST creceeeeiicrsissncrcns P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98101400 CLIFFVIEW CONST 0.00 ' .00 0.00 0.00
00.103100 COON RIDGE 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
98.105800 620 DEBT RESERVE..ccciirererreerieererne et 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.106000 Debt Revenue ACCOUML....w i cestsesenrs 235,136.88 0.00 0.00 0.00
98,106000 Debt Revenue ACCOUNt.....wmeieireremnesssreeseees 39,942.98 .00 772.83 0.00
00.106100 O & M RESERVE....ciceivcreiirinnimnsnienens 38,687.38 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
98.106100 O & MRESERVE...cviererernvreeeseermisaesneirons 4,103.44 0.00 56.39 0.00
00.108200 SHORT LIVED ASSET TS iiiceimreemeeiesssnrrmsranes 110,338.75 0.00 2,500.00 .00
98.106200 SHORT LIVED ASSETSucmueveermsercrvsemsesssressessrans 5,254.36 0.00 71.08 0.00
00.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE......... 0.00 47,863.27 0.a0 0.00
B0.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE........... 0.00 11,921.94 0.00 0.00
84.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 115,377.86 0.00 0.00
90.107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS PAYABLE............ 0.00 10,149.73 0.00 0.00
98,107300 CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTS FPAYABLE............ 0.00 10,191.66 0.00 0.00
95110000 AR WATER 0.00 30.75 0.00 0.00
98.110000 A/R WATER.... .- 4,035.19 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110001 A/R SEWER....... 159,508.44 0.00 0.00 6,244.98
95110002 A/R STATE FEE.... . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110002 AR STATE FEE rircrerrecrecrrerserssesensisas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88110003 A/R WATER DEPOSITouceceeceecrreennrsssmnreeressnaens 250,00 0.00 .00 0.00
98110004 A/R SEWER DEPOSIT .occrimrremcssstrrassararorere 9,150.00 0.00 425.00 0.00
95.110008 AR OTHER.......civcviivicnsiener s 14,129.62 0.00 41.67 0.00
98.110008 AR OTHER....covveirermerimmeerrsrsreesearnes 0.00 45,678.30 0.00 8,85
08410009 AR WATER PENALTY..cvrvcricrisrescrsmmmronsassnorine 92,124.19 0.00 0.0 0.00
98.110010 A/R SEWER PENALTY e rverevvrrrrrerscrmmmrceserssemeaes 4,555.65 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110020 GRANTS R WATER...ccmreccerieinissarssmmnsnssarss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0c
98.110021 OTHER RECEIVABLE. oot ecrcrseniscmrnssesrsaranres 46,114.77 0.00 0.00 0.00
98,110026 ALLOW BAD DEBT WATER....crrersrsssmrssrscesnine 0.00 86,916.51 0.00 0.00
098.110028 PREPAID EXPENSES WATER..v e eeeecrremiiians 845.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88110032 FIXED ASSETS WATER...c.cciiiiinismniessviiescrvisane 18,068,447.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.110036 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION WATER.......... 0.00 5,242,525.37 0.00 0.00
98110040 DUE TO CARROLL COUNTY WATER..cc.irereeranras 0.0g 10,271.87 0.00 0.00
98110043 DEBT SEWER.....cvermvrrrrrrrersesesimsassans 0.00 8,155,302.49 0.00 0.00
98.110045 INTEREST PAYABLE SEWER....ccciecrcccveicrrenns 0.00 9,862.99 0.00 0.00
08,110048 CONSUMER DERPOSITS WATER 0.00 37,982.08 0.00 0.00
88.110051 ACCRUED LEAVE SEWER.....ccccnevcniannnineressensens .00 16,049.36 0.00 0.00
00.201000  Accounts Payable...... “ 0.00 80,792.14 0.00 0.00
27.201000 Accounts Payable...... e csnressneesss .00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Page : 12
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date : 4192020 3:14:15 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund T 300 SEWER FUND

Flscal Year . 2019-2020 Year to Date Current Month

Period Ending as of March Dehit Cradit Debit Credit
80201000  Accounts Payable..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

84.201000 Accounts Payable....coeeeeereeeane 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

20.201000  Accounts Payable...... 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
98.201000 Accounts Payable........cocceeeoveeeececennennaee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.220004 SEWER LIABILITY ceoverererensnsrvranenssannsmnens 0.00 9,050.00 0.00 42500
98230002 CONSTRUCTION PAYABLE SEWER.....vcrsssmeenees 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.231000  Net Pension Liability........cocivereermreiiieeceninenas 0.00 122,006.00 0.00 0.00
98.290000 Deferred unflows-VRS 17,230.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.290001 Defered Inflows- VRS . cicevcoresenesererennns 0.00 17,815.00 0.00 0.00
08.299990  TRANSFER CASH....viaccrrvrsrnensrsrirersaes 535,860.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.300000 Retained Earming.. o eveicereeerreceiecnisins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.310000 Retained EamingS..eererrersssssessessesrsscesaes 0.00 122,435.11 0.00 0.00
80.310000 Retained EamingS. e rercsrerssemseesesernisens 121.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.310000 Retained Eamings. . seersneceseesiinn 0.00 55,893.81 0.00 0.00
90.310000  Retained Earmings. . errreresmmsessrsseenss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.310000 Relained Eamings... e weresenseserescresecnes 0.co 2,826.46 0.00 0.00
98.310000 Retained Eamings... o cesiniciressmresrarrenee 0.00 5,428,731.56 0.00 0.00
00.352000 Budgetary Revenues. . ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.352000 Budgetary REVENUES...ursessisissesns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
84.352000 Budgetary Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.352000 Budgetary Revenues . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.352000 Budgetary Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
88.352000 Budgetary Revenues 1,258,582.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.352500 Budgetary Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.352500 Budgetary Expenses 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
80.352500 Budgetary EXDeNSES.....ummimsmiseses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.352500 Budgetary Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90.352500 Budgetary EXpenses..... . . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
08.352500 Budgetary Expenses......... 0.00 1,258,582.00 0.00 0.00
00.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance...... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance.....owverceaonmsmesanes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance.........cecnnnininnn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.353000 Budgetary Fund BalanCe....c.euememorniimnsisennnes 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
90,353000 Budgetary Fund Balance.........eowveercommessserssseneor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance......c e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.353000 Budgetary Fund Balance. ... emmmsiimesesin 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00
90400200  Service Fee REVENUR.....ocmwr. orirnsrarrarrsaraes 0.0 0.00 0.00 6.00
05400200 Service Fee Revenue 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08.400200  Service Fee ReVENUB.... s cveerasererens 0.00 704,551.90 0.60 68,506.73
98.400210 Mook Up Fee ReVENLB......c.ccesereerenisarercrrsrnns 0.00 10,922.68 0.00 41.67
98.400220 DeposiS..erensrnecsssrasnmaens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.400250 Penalty Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
95.400250 Penalty REVENUB......coceccictensssasensinies .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08.400250  Penalty REVENUE...c.mcrsemvvreeresssmssnrereees 486,32 0.00 0.00 0.00
B4.400260 Interast ReVENUE....ccrwmmsmrcinrnssisseserenns 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.400260  Interest REVENUE......wrreersrrsrressessreasenss 0.00 9,537.90 0.00 1,055.63
95400270 Miscellaneous Revenue.... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.400270 Miscellaneous Revenue..........ceeemt " 0.00 7,038.44 0.00 0.00
08,400290 BRCDS SEWER EASEMENT TC..viicnainnsissiane 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

08.400300  CaImYOVE . v reervrssinsrsssresrrsversrees 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00



Page: 13
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Trial Balance

Date : 4/9/2020 3:14:15 PM

User Name : DANA

Fund T 300 SEWER FUND

Fiscal Year i 2018- 2020 Year to Date Current Manth

Pericd Ending as of March Debit Credit Debit Cradit
08.402600 Water Service FB..vmmnmennirrisans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
00.405000 Interast Revenue........veeesicrensennesiiasna 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.405000 Interest ReVEnUE.........crvrrecrvenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00
98.405000 Interest Revenue.....icevrercene 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.410000 Transfer From COunty.....vervmrcemriemsosimsssisiuan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88.412000 AVAILLABILITY FEE....ccoveviimiinnnnn 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
98.412500 RECOVED PROJECT EXPENSE.. 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.00
00.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds G/C... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.420000 FMHA Laan/Grant Proceeds G/C... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds G/C...... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.420000 FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds G/C...... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98425000 SER-CAP Loan/Grant. e e seeemiesissssssstssis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98440000 Other Collections.. ... vimmesssinccssscsean: 0.00 0.00 04.00 0.00
80.500020 Advertising EXPENSE...uicriverererersrarerrsmsessensss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84.500020 Advertising EXPENSE. ... reereesreersrmemseenes 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
98500020  Advertising EXpenSse........cmerenissisnasinen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
93.500030 Capitai Improvement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500035 Caplio! Projects.....cumicnciivirmecssescnniinns 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
B(.500040 Contingency. 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
84.500040 CORBNGENCY-cemeeereccirereresrssresorsassanss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.500040  CONYNGENCY.eurererirraerraracrarassersrsarsmess 0.00 .00 0.00 ¢.00
98.500040 Confingenty....c....... Feenranranerenserassann 1,695.25 0,00 0.00 0.00
8B,500080 Aduit-EXpense.....ouireenmms 4,500.00 0,60 0.00 0.00
88500220 Chemical EXPENSE....vimiriereresererersenesses 3,422.60 0.00 430.60 0.00
98500230 Compensation Board EXPenSe.. . ermmrmrsrssssisrsses 150.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00
08.500320 Deposits Refund EXPenseu..mmmsnnisonens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500360 Diesal EXDENSE. i ierensremsssnsrnsnane 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.500370 Due to County..... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
08.500420  Electrical EXPENSE.....uvmerveereersemsmmememrinis 40,256.14 0.00 7,508.07 0.00
98.500450 Equipment Maintenance EXpense.. ..o B,975.11 0.00 2,766.16 0.00
98.500520  FICA EXPENSE.merriericmsciarminsesesisinnson 341.99 0.00 0.00 0.00
98500550 Fuel EXpanse...uumies 3,708.19 0.00 1,180.16 0.00
98.500620 Health Insurance Expense... 1.141.14 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501120 Lab Testing EXDenSeu. e i i sensisnrsssess 6,000.50 0.00 1,228.00 0.00
98,501130 Legal EXPenss.....ouwireeensmams 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501150 Liability InSUrance EXPeISC....rrerereecrserensesmsveorns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501250 Miscellaneous EXPBNEE. .o e ersrasirsrenre cereese 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501260 Miss Utillty...ccovvereniccennes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88.501420 Office SUpply EXDENSE..ccvcecreseescrsesarsesaresnseans 1,188.21 0.00 780.35 0.00
98.501440 Operation SUPPlY EXPENSE. .. evrrrrrarrsrnsssresrsesnimisss 31,907.81 0.00 2,440.38 0.00
98.501520 Personal Contingency EXPENSE..cccmcomiorssniesens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88.501540 Postage Expense 3,620.00 0.00 500.00 c.00
08.501660 Pump & Haul EXPENSE. .. ccveveeeerseremmaasrasrerres 8,000.00 0.00 450.00 0.00
98.501700 Comp. Boart......ccmiiimvrminnirrecesnens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501720  Salary EXPenst. . e iecsennssssninns 5,243.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
88.501820 Tank Maintenance EXPEnSe... .. e resrsssemsas c.00 0.00 0.00 .00
98501840 Telephone EXDENSC... s rrsvenrrssmmsirirresiser 492.64 0.00 25.02 0.00
98.501850 BRCDA Sewer 2asement ... e eiecemssvesssaranne 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
98.501860 TOH Supplies EXPENSE.. . eirsiemsrnrearenrrsern 185,220.64 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501870 Tools & Equipment EXPENSE. e errcomssrersermeraseses 2,069.86 0.00 0.00 0.c0



Page : 14
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY

Trial Balance

Date: 4/9/2020 3:14:15 PM

User Name ! DANA

Fund + 300 SEWER FUND

Fiscal Year T o201M9-2020 Year to Date Current Month

Pericd Ending as of March Debit Credit Dabit Credit
98.501880  Travel EXPENSE.ceemersertcrivesirasrisions 0.00 0.00 06.00 0.00
98.501890 TUIlON EXPENSE..uieiiiiseesscsnssssesserneserses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
98,501920 Unemployment Insurance EXPBNSe. ..o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.501540  Uniform EXPENSE.....icinurvressrenssssnssrerses 0.48 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.502020 VDH Fee Expense 0.30 0.00 (.00 0.00
88.502040 Vehicle Mainfenance EXPEnSe ... i srmness 2,820.44 0.00 170.93 0.00
£8,502050 Vehicle Expense....occciennn. » 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
98.502060 VRS Expense...cemmrnn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88502120 Water Purchase Expensa.... s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.502125 Sewer Trealment ... srreberraversaerniars 179,286.65 0.00 38,519.88 0.00
98.502150 WorkerCompensation Insurance EXpense............ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.502500 Health InS.vcvemvinminisinssionen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.502600  Workers Comp. [MS...cceurrmrecrecercarcrsnone S .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.506600 Engineering . .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
84.506600 Engineering . 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.506600 Engineering - . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
OB.516000 Debt Retirement. . cciecrvrcreceeiecrieas 0.00 0.00 0.00 €.00
08518600 NRRW Debl ServiCe....ommmmmmrnsrmrssrressrsseas 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST...coiumumireerissnsncsncrmsessanens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST .....ocicieirvinrcirscsississsnns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
84523000 ENGINEERING REQUEST ....cocoimrmimmmmsssmsassersasases 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.530000 Transfer 10 other funds... s 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.550000 Deprecialion EXPense.. ..o weinmsmirnss 0.0 0.00 .00 0.00
B4.900000  Construction Payments. . mmewememmeressesens 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
88.900000 Construction PaymEntS...cum e mesaressiriersressses 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
00.900100 Debt Payments - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80.800100 Debt Payments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
98.900100 Debt Paymaents . 353,482.40 0.00 37,.727.14 0.00
98.999998 TRANSFER INIFROM FUND....ccomrverrasriraersninmennes 0.00 26,631.72 0.00 0.00

Grand Totfals 26,877,126 26,877,126.91 157,382,19 157,382,189



Page : ik
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Yearly Budget Summary by Department
200 WATER
For Month Ending: Tuesday, March 31, 2020
Date: 4/9/2020 3:12:52 PM
User Name : DANA
Total YTD % of Remaining Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
35 CCPSAWATER

004003 - WYTHE CO REIMBURSE 0 0 0 0 0
004094 - WYTHECO WATER PURCH 0 0 0 0 g
REVENUES
400000 - Grant Revenue 72,321 1,231 2 71,089 0
400200 - Service Fee Revenue 1,974,200 1,605,112 81 369,088 160,709
400210 - Hook Up Fee Revenue 35,000 63,795 182 {28,795) 16,450
400220 - Deposits 0 0 0 0 0
400230 - Fire Service Revenue 22,200 17,322 78 4,878 1,905
400240 - State Fee Revenue 12,000 11,200 93 800 3)
400250 - Penalty Revenue 10,000 {3,789) {38) 13,789 (18)
400260 - Interest Revenue 10,000 11,444 114 (1,444} 1,252
400270 - Miscellaneous Revenue 10,000 72,555 726 (62,555) 4,705
400280 - Wylhe Co. Reim, Debt LRW 16,000 0 i 16,000 0
400300 - Carryover 80,000 0 ] 80,000 0
402600 - Water Service Fee 0 i13 o (113) 0
405000 - Interest Revenue 1] 0 0 0 0
410000 - Transfer From County 289,353 0 o 289,353 0
411600 - VA Water Project 0 o 0 0 0
412000 - AVAILABILITY FEE 548,972 0 0 549,872 0
412500 - RECOVED PROJECT EXPE 0 0 0 0] 0
420000 - FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds 0 0 0 o 0
440000 - Other Collections 2,000 25,328 1,268 {23,325) 0
450000 - County Contributions Q 0 0 0] 0
TOTAL REVENUES 3,083,046 1,804,309 58 1,278,737 184,000
500020 - Adverlising Expense 1,000 0 0 1,000 0
500030 - Capital Improvernent 0 i 0 g 0
500035 - Capitol Projects 0 0 0 0 0
500040 - Contingency 10,000 0 0 10,000 0
500080 - Aduit Expense 17,000 15,000 88 2,000 0
500220 - Chemical Expense 12,000 8.970 78 3,030 2,150
500230 - Compensalion Board Expen 7,500 625 8 6,875 Q
500320 « Deposits Refund Expense 3,000 2,191 73 809 335
500369 - Diesal Expense 0 0 0 0 a
500370 - Due to County 0 v 0 0 ¢
500420 - Electrical Expense 130,500 83,709 64 486,791 13,537
500450 - Equipment Maintenance Exp 91,632 81,291 100 241 29,91
500520 - FICA Expense 38,601 2,787 7 35,834 0
500550 - Fuel Expense 25,000 13,406 54 11,594 2,502
500620 - Health Insurance Expense 119,589 9,233 8 110,356 0
500625 - insurance Deductible 8,000 0 g 5,000 0
EXPENDITURES
501120 - Lab Testing Expense 16,000 10,424 65 5,576 1,873
504130 - Legal Expense 2,000 2,849 142 (849} 0
501150 - Liability Insurance Expense 28,000 0 0 28,000 0
501250 - Miscellaneous Expense 0 0 0 0 0
501260 - Miss Ulility 1,200 586 49 614 58
501420 - Office Supply Expense 9,000 7,329 81 1,671 4,175
501440 - Operation Supply Expense 134,823 404,886 78 29,937 10,559




Page : 12
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Yearly Budget Summary by Department
200 WATER
For Month Ending: Tuesday, March 31, 2020
Date: 41972020 3:12:52 PM
User Name : DANA
Total YTD % of Remaining Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
95 CCPSAWATER
501520 - Personal Contingency Exper 10,500 0 0 10,500 0
501640 - Postage Expense 20,000 19,618 98 382 8,610
501720 - Salary Expense 531,775 36,618 7 482,157 0
501820 - Tank Malntenance Expense 80,000 47,581 59 32,419 0
501840 - Telephone Expense 20,000 9,713 49 10,287 1,130
501860 - TOH Supplies Expense 1,000 0 ] 1,000 0
501870 - Tools & Equipment Expense 30,000 27,545 92 2,455 2,058
501880 - Travel Expense 1,950 i H 1,950 0
501890 - Tuition Expense 2,000 788 38 1,213 158
501920 - Unemployment Insurance E: 700 0 0 700 1]
501840 - Uniform Expense 8,500 4,551 54 3,849 482
502020 - VOH Fee Expense 11,500 11,600 100 0 0
502040 - Vehicle Maintenance Expen: 10,000 8,384 84 1,616 1,830
502050 - Vehicle Expense 26,000 0 0 26,000 0
502060 - VRS Expense 61,277 5478 g 55,799 3]
502120 - Water Purchase Expense 330,600 236,508 72 93,402 46,654
502125 - Sewer Treatment 0 0 4] 0 0
502150 - WorkerCompensation Insurz 11,000 0 0 11,000 a
502600 - Workers Gomp. Ins. 0 [} 0 ¢ 0
506600 - Engineering 0 ¢ 0 o} 0
514500 - Oper. Supplies ] 0 0 0 0
518000 - Debt Retirement a Ly 0 0 0
516100 - INTEREST ONLY PAYMEN 0 i} 0 0 0
518600 - NRRW Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0
522500 - CONTRACTOR PAY REQU 72,321 0 0 72,321 o]
550000 - Depreclation Expense 0 0 0 0 ¢
200000 - Canstruction Paymenis 0 0 0 0 [t}
900100 - Debt Payments 1,202,778 701,859 58 500,919 54,333
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,622,324 1,239,306 47 1,383,018 129,919
CCPSA WATER Summary
Total YTD % of Remaining Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
Total Revenues 3,083,045 1,804,309 58 1,278,737 184,000
Total Expenditures 3,083,046 1,466,498 48 1,616,547 178,345
Total Other 0 3} 0 0 0
Totals ¢] 337,810 0 {337,810} 5,655




Page: 21
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Yearly Budget Summary by Department
300 SEWER FUND
For Month Ending: Tuesday, March 31, 2020
Date : 4192020 3:12:52 PM
tiser Name : DANA
Total YTD % of Remaining Current Month
Budgst Total Budget Budget This Year
98 CCPSA SEWER

REVENUES
400200 - Service Fee Revenue 930,000 704,552 76 225,448 68,507
400210 - Hook Up Fee Revenue 7,000 10,923 156 (3,923) 42
400220 - Deposlis 0 0 0 0 0
400250 - Penally Revenue 6,000 (486) {8} 6,485 0
400260 - [nterest Revenue 11,000 9,538 87 1,462 1,056
400270 - Miscellaneous Revenue 2,000 7,038 352 {5.038) 0
400280 - BRCDS SEWER EASEMEN 0 0 0 0 0
400300 - Carryover 98,850 0 0 98,850 0
402600 - Water Service Fee 0 0 0 0 0
405000 - Interest Revenue 0 ] 0 0 0
410008 - Transfer From County 0 0 o 0 0
412000 - AVAILABILITY FEE 204,732 0 0 204,732 0
412500 - RECOVED PROJECT EXPE 0 ] 0 0 0
420000 - FMHA Loan/Grant Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0
425000 - SER-CAP Loan/Grant 0 0 3] o 1]
440000 - Other Collections 0 0 0 1] 0
TOTAL REVENUES 1,259,582 731,565 58 528,017 70,604
500020 - Advertising Expense 0 0 0 0 0
500030 - Capital Improvement 0 o 0 0 0
500035 - Capitol Projects 0 o 0 0 o
500040 - Contingency 2,600 1,695 85 305 D
500080 - Aduit Expense 4,500 4,500 100 o 0
500220 - Chemical Expense 5,000 3,423 68 1,677 431
500230 - Compensation Board Expen 1,800 150 8 1,650 "0
500320 - Deposlts Refund Expense 800 0 0 500 0
500360 - Diesal Expense ’ 0 ] 0 0 0
500370 - Bue to County 0 0 0 4] 0
500420 - Electrical Expense 50,000 40,256 81 9,744 7,508
500450 - Equipment Maintenance Exg 20,000 8,975 45 11,025 2,756
500520 - FICA Expense 7,160 342 5 6,758 o
500550 - Fuel Expense 6,000 3,708 62 2,292 1,150
500620 - Heallh Insurance Expense 17,000 1,141 7 15,858 0
EXPENDITURES )
501120 - Lab Testing Expense 6,000 6,001 100 {1} 1,228
501130 - Legal Expensa 0 0 0 0 0
501150 - Liability Insurance Expense 0 0 0 0 g
501250 - Miscellaneous Expense 0 0 [ 0 0
501260 - Miss Utitity 200 0 g 200 0
501420 - Qffice Supply Expense 1,900 1,198 63 702 780
501440 - Operation Supply Expense 39,000 31,808 82 7,002 2,449
801520 - Personal Contingency Expen 0 ¢ 0 0 0
501540 - Postage Expense 4,000 3,620 a1 380 500
501860 - Pump & Haul Expense 13,000 8,000 69 4,000 450
501700 - Comp. Board 0 0 0 0 0
501720 - Salary Expense 63,230 5,244 3 57,987 0
501820 - Tank Maintenance Expense 0 0 0 0 ¢
501840 - Telephane Expense 5,000 493 10 4,507 25




Page: 22
CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY
Yearly Budget Summary by Depariment

300 SEWERFUND
For Month Ending: Tuesday, March 31, 2020

Date: 4/8/2020 3:12:52 PM
User Name : DANA
Total YTD % of Remaining Current Month
Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
98 CCPSA SEWER
501850 - BRCDA Sewer easement o 0 0 o o
501860 - TOH Supplies Expense 260,600 195,221 75 64,779 0
501870 - Tools & Equipment Expense 5,600 2,070 41 2,930 0
501880 - Travel Expense 4] 0 a 0 0
501890 - Tuition Expense 0 0 0 0 0
501920 - Unemployment Insurance E: 0 0 0 0 0
501940 - Uniform Expense 0 0 0 -0 0
502020 - VDH Fee Expense o 0 "] -0 0
502040 - Vehicle Maintenance Expen: 3,000 2,920 g7 80 171
502050 - Vehicle Expense 1] 0 0 ) 0
502060 - VRS Expense 11,000 0 0 11,000 0
502120 - Water Purchase Expense 0 0 0 0 0
502125 - Sewer Treatment 252,352 173,297 71 73,055 38,520
502150 - WorkerGompensation Insur: 2,000 ] 0 2,000 0
502500 - Health Ins. 0 0 0 0 0
502600 - Workers Comp. Ins. 0 0 0 0 o
506600 - Engineering 0 0 0 0 o
516000 - Debt Retirement D 0 0 0 0
518600 - NRRW Debt Service 0 0 0 (] 0
530000 - Transfer to other furds o 0 0 0 o}
550000 - Depreciaticn Expense 0 0 0 v G
800000 - Construction Payments 0 ] 0 0 a
800100 - Debt Payments 480,000 353,482 74 126,518 3rrzv
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,145,682 790,453 69 355,229 81,851
CCPSA SEWER Summary
Fotal YTD % of Remaining Current Month

Budget Total Budget Budget This Year
Total Revenues 1,250,582 731,565 58 528,017 70,604
Total Expenditures 1,258,682 854,644 B8 404,938 93,697
Total Other ] 0 D 0 0
Totals o (123,079} 0 123,079 (23,083)




AGENDA
New River Regional Water Authority

Thursday, March 18, 2020

10:00 a.m.
Council Chambers
Town of Wytheville Municipal Building
150 East Monroe Street
Wytheville, Virginia 24382

CALL TO ORDER; ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CONSENT AGENDA

CITIZENS’ TIME

VENDOR TIME

mm o o = »

APPROVAL OF INVOICES

1. AEP $17,571.14
2. Town of Wytheville (February)  $145,722.681
3. Wythe County (January) $24,743.39
4. Enel =X (Credit) $1,320.40

G. CHIEF OPERATOR'S REPORT

PAX XL-8

GOV Deals/eVA

Retirement Impact

Part-time Advertisement
Sprinkler/Backflow Inspection
Raw Pump

Do h W=

H. BOARD TIME

L ADJOURNMENT

GINRIWAMGENDASI2020MRRWA AGENDA - (31920.docx



Chlef Operaiors Notes

1. We have tested PAX XL-8 coagulant and found it o work well. | ordered a
tanker load on 3/10/20 to start using for @ solid test run and fo most likely
completely switch to for the rest of the year. | still plan fo test other
coagulants, but it’Il be much easier now that the big tank is full. We should
save around $8,700 annually by this change.

2. We are signed up with Gov Deals o start posting surplus equipment on their
online auction website. Currently:

a. We are also sighed up with the state of Virginia’s elecironic
procurement system. This will aliow for us to get government bid pricing
on select items and services.

3. Mr. Post's retirement will impact us greatly. It is necessary 1o hire someone
quickly.

a. By the budget staff calculator, after April 30, 2020, we will be sfaffed to
operate a maximmum of 11.3 hours/day if | assume Rick’s vacancy, and
8.9 hours/day if not. Both numbers are under the February average of
13.31 hours/day, and of which 10 days were 14-16+ hours. The operator
numbers include our part time operator as 0.7 of an employee but do
not take in to account the availability fo pair a classed operator with a
frainee,

b. Using last year average of 12.4 hours/day operation and the figures
above it would require between 923 - 2,938 man hours (2 ops. per
shift/15% leave fime) of overtime o malntain average. This would be
Increased as this year’s average is higher so far.

c. Our current ad for a class 1-2 operator has been out over 4 months
(11/7/19).

d. This yecr, we have turned in a total of approximately 43 hours over
40/week. | recommend us To be staffed for 16 hour days to help cover
maximum days ond the recent budget draft reflects this with the
additional frainee position.

e. A major issue we're facing is getting a classed applicant to apply and
the time it takes for someone o become a class 2 or higher operator.
We have some excellent trainee candidates, buf we’re at nof In a
posttion to hire them untii we have enough classed operators.

4. |reguest permission to post a part time job ad to offer local classed operators
the opportunity to help us in our situation, There is inferest from people I've
spoken with, but | feel we need to be in the $20-256/hour range o have good
pool of class 2-1 operators to work with.

5. VSC was onsite 3/10/20 to do our quarterly sprinkler, fire extinguisher, and
annual backflow device inspections. The water bell is the only item found
that wasn’t working correctiy.

6. Raw Pump #1 was pulled on 3/13/20 by F&R Electric to be rebuit,



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY
HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE

TOWN OF WYTHEVILLE MUNICIPAL BUILDING

ON THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2020, AT 10:00 A.R.

Membars present. C. Wayne Sutherland, Jr. (Wytheville), Stephen Bear (Wythe County),
Gene Horney {(Wythe County), Celiell Dalton (Carroll County), Stacy
Terry (Wythe County), Dana Phillips (Carroll County),

Members absent. Joseph E. Hand, Jr. (Wytheville),

Others present:  Zachary Slate, Robby Krunich, Trevor Hackler, Andrew Austin, Elvan
Peed, Don Crisp

RE: CALL TO ORDER, QUORUM

Chairman Sutherland established that a quorum of Authority members was present and
called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m.

RE: PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman Sutherland led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
RE: CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Sutheriand presented the Consent Agenda consisting of the minutes of the
regular meeting of January 16, 2020 to the Authority members for approvai. Chairman
Sutherland inquired if there was any discussion on the minutes as presented. There being
none, Mr. Dalton made a motion, which was seconded by Mr. Horney to approve the
Consent Agenda consisting of the minutes of the special meeting of January 16, 2020 as
presented. The motion passed unanimously with all members present voting fo approve
the Consent Agenda, as presenied.

RE: CITIZENS’ TIME

Chairman Sutherland inquired if there were any citizens present with topics of discussion
during the meeting. There being none, Chairman Sutherland proceeded with the agenda.

RE: VENDOR TIME

Chairman Sutherland inquired if there were any vendors present who wished to address
the Authority. There being none, Chairman Sutherland proceeded with the agenda.



RE: APPROVAL OF INVOICES

Chairman Sutherland advised that the next item on the agenda was the Approval of the
Invoices, as follows:

1. AEP $13,737.70
2. Town of Wytheville (January)  $26,869.13
3. Wythe County (December) $26,595.02

Chairman Sutherland inquired if there was any discussion on the invoices presented. There
being none, Chairman Sutherland inquired if there was a mofion to approve payment of the
invoices. A motion was made by Mr, Dalton and seconded by Mr. Bear to approve payment
of the invoices, as presented. The motion passed unanimously with all members present
voting to approve payment of the invoices, as presented.

RE: CHIEF OPERATOR'S REPORT

Chairman Sutheriand advised that the next agenda item is the Chief Operator's Report. He
then turned the meeting over to Mr. Slate.

Mr. Slate reported on the following:

1. We have had communication failures with the Raw Pump station intermittently on
1/20/2020 the Raw pumps had fo be siarted at the river and we regained
communication later that day. The next day was the same, but it never came back.
After talking to Roger, with American Mine Research, and Citizens Internet we were
able to resolve it. It was an internet service provider issue. We had a similar issue
occur multiple times. Citizens Internet was able to correct each time. Citizens found
a hole in part of their line and a unit that was bad.

2. We cleaned out the sediment in our coagulant tank. We have been running outofa
temporary tote. To test coagulant PAX XL-8 in the plant.

3. Our flow meters readings were verified on 1/23/2020 by Instrumentation Services
inc. We have shipped back an inline turbidity meter that is covered under warranty
io be repaired. Installed raw water turbidity meter 2/14/20

4. Wr. Eric Herold was onsite for an inspection on 2/4/20. Overall the inspection was
positive. Most everything was corrected from his previous list. Currently our loss of
head gauges need to be calibrated. We will have to replace a small pressure gauge
or 2 and have the readings synced with the SCADA system. Conversations later in
the week with Eric resulted in testing changes that will save us money in lab
chemicals as well as easier testing.

5. Water demand has increased. It seems to be an on and off pattern varying by the
week. We have produced 1.24 MG {Million Gallons) more this January and on track
to produce 5.9 MG this month compared to last February. Refer to capacity sheet.

8. Brenntag is now manufaciuring sodium hypochlorite or closer to our facility. We're
going to save $105/load for a total savings of around $525/year. There is a chance it
will go even cheaper.



7. 2 operators are scheduled fo aitend the Wytheville Community Coltege class in
March to get the continuing education credits needed to keep their waterworks
operator license.

8. There was a high water event that started on 2/6/20. The town plant was shut down
later that night so we worked late. On 2/7/20 the Town's intake clogged up causing
them fo shut their plant down again. Later they used pumps to bypass the clog so
they could operate. Discussion was made about Town of Wytheville employees
working at NRRWA a 3" shift to help out us both out. There were concems as to
how pay and how insurance would work. It was decided to not use this option unless
necessary. | believe if the Town does become our fiscal agent it will be a more
feasible option for fuiure emergencies. We were able to operate some extended
hours as permitied to help in this event.

Discussion was made about a mutual aid agreement.

9. HVAC was repaired on 2/12/20. | contacted a company to inspect it and they found
a wire loose and proceeded to corrected it.

10. Austinville Pump Station was left on night of Feb. 8" 2020. Bill was from average
usage minus the 8" and g™,

11.0ne pH controller messed up and is obsolete. We have four {(4) of these units.
Could we use money from “Outside Professional Services” and/or what is left in
“dechior” which we think we have solved?

12.Rick Post, almost 10 year employee, handed in his retirement resignation [letter]
this moring effective April 30, 2020. We need be aggressive in finding a
replacement.

Chairman Sutherland inquired if there were any question or comments for Mr. Slate. There
being none, he proceeded with the agenda.

RE: BOARD TIME

Chairman Sutherland discussed the capacity allocation and the NRRWA board
arrangement with newly appointed board member Mr. Terry and turned o meeting over to
Mr. Peed.

Mr. Peed reported an update on the DEQ (Department of Environmental Quality)
withdrawal permit.

Chairman Sutherland inquired if there was a motion to accept the audit. A motion was
made by Mr. Bear and seconded by Mr, Dalton to accept the audit.. The motion passed
unanimously with alf members present voting fo approve payment of the mvoices, as
presented.

Chairman Sutherland proceeded with the next item of budget development. Discussion
was made to meet with the budget commitiee to discuss the first draft budget.



Mr. Bear reported about possibly adding an emergency water connection to Rural Retreat.
There was discussion about implementing this connection.

RE: ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Sutherland inguired if there was any other business to come before the
Authority. There being none, he carried to adjourn the meeting at 10:26 a.m.

C. Wayne Sutherland, Jr., Chairman

Stephen Bear, Secretary/Treasurer



Town of Wytheville e 1048

- P.O. Box £33, 150 £, Monroa St
‘Wytheville, VA 24382
27‘8-223-3333 fax 276-223-3315

INVOICE
Customer : :
N_ama . NEW RIVER REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY | | Date 2/28/2020
Address -
City - _ __State 2P
Phene ' E
d._.,,,, Bescripgpn ., | . U_ﬂﬁ_?ﬁ?? Tb'EfAL
‘MONTHLY iNVOiCE FEBRUARY 2020 _ ' ; :
1 iEXPENSES FOR:FEBRUARY 2020 . . $145,722.61 $145,722.61
| |
! !
N SubTotal |  $14572261
Payment Details - so(}g
Check
Check &
Mzaks Checks —
Payable io: Town Of Wytheviile TOTAL $145,722.681

Amount Due 30 Days from Invoice Date




’ FIE BF BYTHDSIRLLE,
ESFEIDITRE gy

WHREY RAR,
ga:ummu RITTUNT RENAT

it i e R T e

-4l

e aaun zwas x
. W RIVR MECHINGL ATER AUTHIRITY

 FEFEISTIL IER W STRUTEES 108.50 150.0
. .3 PESTISEIMAL EBICE

FIREATENT ITV/ PR INTY THSURRICE _
YRREL MELERSE 280,60
lmﬂ EES 0083

FERRITS ; LICEIRES & PR
TR R
LG RATORY BRI

" CMMTTERTAL SUFRLIES |

PEGESS CRERITALY

\BTHER DEERATING SEPRLIES
DR M'lmmm

asaBBBERE]

8

franmy - AasEm| e 1|

DIUBRRACE I ARERD

EAAKIE

REN EIWER mm FATER uTeEIITY 2,503,747y A

D 2,853,749,

H
R



Finance Director’s Office
340 South Sixth Street — Administration Building
Wytheville, VA 24382-2598
Telephone (276) 223-4526
FAX (276) 223-4515

Bruce Grant M.B.A.
Finsnge Dirccior

February 13, 2020

INVOICE

New River Reglonal Water Authority
Atin: Mr, Zachary R. Slate

Post Office Box 533

Wytheville, VA 24382

Please accept this fetter as an invoice for the New River Regional Water Autharity payroll cost for the month of

January 2020.
Monthily Operations of Payroll for NRRWA $24,743.39
Adjustments:
Net Billable Expenses $24,743.39
7 Totaf Duse '$24,743.39

If you have any questions, please feel free to call.

Sincerely,

Bruce Grant
Finance Director

CC: mMr. Michael Stephens

Accounting ref; 11003-318019 F\Finance Director\FYZ{}ZO\Envoéms\NRRW\lﬁvo'm ao NRRWA for payrol! Jenuzzy.docx



BE-952'6¥T 00° GE"ECRLHT Z9°806 981 S91'9¢E 597’9¢E . SHSNI4XE "TY1OL

$9°95  BET9SZ'ERT 06" T BETEWL'PE £9°806°981 S91'9¢€E S9T'sEL . pmg [exsus) TVICL
39°S5  BE'95Z’6YI 00° GEEWL ¥Z z9°306 ' 981 59T 9€€ 59T '9€€ nY J193ey [PUCOTSIE I@ATH A9N TYIOL
39°TF  ZL190L'S 00" 00" 8z7°850'% S9L'6 S9L°6
CATL 9vTyed ao* T4 %2 BS°LE zZEs zES
§9°vs 1868 00- L vl 6T°L0T L61 L6t
. $8°¥6  05°10Z'0 00" 9L 25€' 1 05" €96°6 531’81 591’81
_ L6795 93-Spe‘s 00" OL"GEE’T PETZHT'OE 88% 91 85981
$E'LE  687LEE 00" zE 8% 11-T02 6£5 6ES
&m.vm Nmnwﬁm o0’ 9558 ay-9ze 5T T Ivl’t
$8°05  00°18v’ZZ 00" 00°8¥1°E 00°Z8T’€2 £99°S¥ £99°5%
$T'T 687LLZ’S go- 00° 1185 9€€’S SEE’S
30" 00° 25691 00" 00" 00" Z56°91 256'91
. 3T°€9  €6°F58'08 00" 9% 689 ‘BT LD ZE5'BET LBE'61Z LBE'6TZ
oyany Ie3el TPUOTESY IeTY MON EI0FY
ESn 1E5A0E SHONVHEHOONY  afdNEEXH® OIN  GAQHSJXT QLA iZpang aouday - bung Tezswen - 00TI
. Idd  TIEVIIVAY TESIATE  TYHIOINO : 1304 SINOOSOY
\ . N
: L0 0202 8O
mﬁnvuhﬁw _ INOdEY LESang aaaa.oa-uxum_ waBrs 5y

Ajunod’ enjdy 89:80 QTOT/ET/ 20




(610Z) Bagfsiy gpryt

sioessdO £y

sioyesadp L€

5 (3 w2l £'163 (7 ${83I0L
oL €T L 8T'EL S2°TET ot =T
S8t st £TEE Z8e 4 Asgnsgad
3 8 6021 SLELE 1€ asmnuay
Sy JSAG U] SWIL. | SRITT 1280 SAGG | 2SRIOAY |  SMIOH skeq 6zez

guyjeis Ag 10 8 Aeg/uoneiad wWnWIXe paiejnie)

01

1T

1

£i

14

St

St

uopesd) Jo sIRoH




